GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
Everest, 100 Marine Drive, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400002

DATED : 2022-11-22
IN THE MATTER OF M/S PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED CIN L28920MH1981PL C023972

AND
IN THE MATTER OF EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 96(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has closed its accounting year on 31-03-2022 and the Annual general meeting of the company was due
to be held on 31-10-2022 as per requirements of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has made an
application vide SRN F34865725 on 28-10-2022 requesting for an extension of time for the purpose of holding AGM
on the following grounds

Approved

Keeping in view, the aforesaid circumstances due to which company cannot hold its Annual General Meeting on time,
extension 2 months O days is considered.

ORDER
Under the power vested in the undersigned by virtue of section 96(1) read with second proviso attached thereto

extension of 2 months 0 days is hereby granted. However, the company is hereby advised to be careful in future in
compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

DS MINISTRY
OF CORPORATE
AFFAIRS 23 2

Y ours faithfully,
Ajay Pawar

Registrar of Companies

RoC - Mumbai
Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:
PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED PN
B-1,1ST FLOOR, MADHAV NIWAS CHSL, OPP S V ROAD, NATAKWALA w@(!

);)
LANE, BORIVALI(W), MUMBAI, Mumbai City, Maharashtra, India, 400092 \\mwé/g

Note: Thisletter isto be generated only when the application is approved by RoC office
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REE.NO:PCL /BOMSTOCK/2022 December 9, 2022

The Listing Manager
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,

Mumbai -400 001

Dear Sir,

Sub : Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-2022 - AGM on 31-12-2022 via V.C.
Ref : Company No. 523874

As per Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, we are emailing copy of the Annual Report for the Financial Year
ending 315 March, 2022.

Further, we also state that the above copy of Annual Report 2021-2022 is sent to our
Shareholders situated all over India by email and as stated our 41st Annual General
Meeting will held on Saturday, December 31, 2022, at 3.00 p.m., througsh Video
Conferencing (VC) facility as per the notice dated December 3, 2022.

The Above Annual Report is also available on the website of the Company:
www.precisioncontaineurltd.com

Please arrange to upload on our website,
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

Pl
auugg%
{rl%LULANI} £CS B8YS

CONSTITUTED ATTORNEY

Enc:a/a
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NOTICE

Molice is hereby given thatthe 41st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of Precision Containeurs
Limited will be held on Saturday, the 31st December, 2022 at 3.00 p.m. through Video Conferencing (VC) to
transact the following business:

Background

Pursuant to order dated 10th March 2022 of the Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal - Mumbai Bench
("MCLT Crder”), Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP™) has been initiated against the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 20186, ("Code") and related rules and
regulations issued thereunder with effect from 10th March 2022 (Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
Commencement Date). Pursuant to Section 17 of the Code, the powers of Board of Directors of the Company
stand suspended effective from the CIRP commencement date and such powers along with the management of
affairs of the company are vested with the Resolution Professional ("RP") viz. CA Chetan T. Shah (IP
registration no. : IBEl Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00026/2016-2017/10059.

The appointment/re-appointment of the Directors is recommended only for the sole purpose of complying with
the applicable provision(s) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended). Further, pursuant to Section 17 of the IBC.
the powers the Board of Directors shall remain suspended during the continuance of the CIRE.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial, Cash Flow Statements of the Company including the
Balance Sheel as at 315t March, 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the vear ended on
that date along with the Reportofthe Auditors and the Report to the Shareholders thereon .

2. Toappoint Statutory Auditors
To consider and if thought fit, to pass. with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, as amended from time to time and pursuant to
the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. APMH &
Associates LLP, Firm Regn. No. 102699W/W100142, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, be and are hereby
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of one year (Financial Year 2022-2023) from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company at such remuneration including out of pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed between the Board
of Directors/Resolution Professional of the Company and statutory Auditors from time to time "

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors/Resolution Professional be and is hereby authorized to do all
acts, and such steps as may be necessary, proper to give effect to this Resolution”,
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUNIL VASANTRAO PATILAS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act 2013 and other
applicable provisions and rules framed thereunder, Mr. Sunil Vasantrac Patil (Din No.08450300), who was
appointed as an Additional Executive Director of the Company by the Board of Directors'in its Meeting held on
06.09.2021 w's 161 of the Companies Act, 201 3 and as per AOA of the Company and whose term of office expires
at this AGM but who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a Director of the Company.
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors/Resolution Professional be and is hereby authorized to do all
acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, or expedient to give effect to this Resolution”.

4. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. MADHU NITIN KANADIAAS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To censider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 148 and 152 of the Companies Act 2013 and other
applicable provisions and rules framed thereunder, Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia (Din No.070492292) who was
appointed as an (Additional) Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors' in its Meeting
held on 01,11.2021 u/s 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the AQA of the company and whase term of
office expires at this AGM but who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an  Independent Director of the Company for a period of one year
w.e.f. date of this AGM i.e. Saturday, the 315l December, 2022,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors/Resolution Professional be and are hereby authorized to
do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to the resolution”.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

Sunil V Patil Shivram Tejbhan Singh Chetan T.Shah
Executive Director Director Resolution Professional
DIN: 08450300 DIN: 08433451 IBEIIPA-001/IP-PO0D26/2016-2017/1003589

REGISTERED OFFICE

MADHAV NIWAS CHSL,

FlatNO, B-1, FIRST FLOOR
MATAKVWALALANE,

OPP. 5. V.ROAD,BORIVALI (WEST),
MUMEBAI 400 092

CINNO :L28920MH1981PLCO23792
EMAILID : precision_bom@rediffmail.com
Website Twww precisioncontaineurltd.com
TelMo. 1 022-2899 3092 / 2899 0841

Fax No. 10222899 7806

PLACE MUMBAI

DATED 103M2/2022
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NOTES

1.

In view of the on going Covid-1% Pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has vide its General
Circulars dated April 8, 2020 ,13th April, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 14, 2021, and May
5, 2022, (collectively referred to as 'MCA Circulars’) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting
("AGM or Meeting') through videa Conferencing ("WC') facility without the physical presence of the Members
at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') SEB| (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations') and MCA
Circulars, the 41st AGM of the Company is being held through VC on Saturday, 31st December 2022 at 3.00
p.m. (IST) at the (Deemed Venue) of the proceeding will be Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, A-Wing, 2nd
Floor, Soniwadi, Off 3.V, Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai 400 092,

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIS/HER
BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BEE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS
BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC, THE REQUIREMENT OF
PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY IN TERMS
OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY
FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM VENUE ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS
NOTICE.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Acl, setling out material facls concerning the
business under item Nos. 2 to 4 of the Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant details pursuant to
Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointments /re-
appointment at this AGM are also annexed,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, Apnl
13. 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of
the business to be fransacted at the AGM, For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement
with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as
the authorized e-\foting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as
the e-voling system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL

5. The Members can join the AGM in the WVC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors
etc. who are allowed to atiend the GM without restriction on account of first come first served basis,

The Attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorumunder Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5
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10.

1.

12.

13

14.

15

16.

In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM, alongwith the Annual Report 2021-
2022 is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose email address are registered with the
Company/ Depositories. The MNotice convening the 41st AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
company at www.precisioncontaineurltd.com and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the
websites of the Stock Exchange l.e. BSE Limited al www bseindia.com, The Notice is also available on the
website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast
vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of
the CompaniesAct, 2013, representalives of the members such as the President of India or the Governarof a
State ar body corporate can attend the AGM through VO and cast their votes through e-voting.

BOOK CLOSURE:

The Register of Members and The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed between
Wednesday, 28th December, 2022 to Friday, 30th December 2022. (both days inclusive),
The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act requires the

Company/Registrars and Transfer Agents to record additional details of members including their PAN
details, email address etc.

The members are requested to Intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination, power of Attorney, registration etc. to
the Registraritheir DPs.  Further, Members may note that SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by
every Participant in securities market.

Momination facility:

Ag per the provision of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nemination is available for the Membersin
respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are reguested to
register the same by submitting Form No.SH-13. If a member desires to cancel the earlier nomination and
record a fresh nomination, he may submit the same in Form SH-14.

Consolidation of Physical Share Certificate:

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to
send to the Company or Registrar the details of such folios together with the Share Certificates for
consolidating their holdings In one folio. A congolidated Share Certificate will be issued 1o such members
after making requisite changes.

Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Motice can send an email to
precision_bom@rediffmail.com by mentioning their DP ID & Client ID/Physical Folio Mumber on or before
Monday, December19, 2022,

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised lo exercise due diligence and notify the Company
of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to
leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statements of holdings should be obtained from the
concerned DPs and holdings should be verified from time to time

The Company has appointed Mr. Harsh Kothari, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai, (COF No.22951)
as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the evoting processinafairand transparentmanner.
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17. Process for registering email addresses to receive this Notice electronically and cast votes
electronically:

1. Registration of e-mail address with mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in and
precision_bom@rediffmail.com

The Company has made special arrangements with rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in and
precision_bom@rediffmail.com for registration of email addresses of those Members (holding shares either
in electronics or physical form ) who wish to receive this Notice electronically and cast votes electronically.
Eligible members whose email addresses are not registered with the Company (DPs are required to provide
the same at precision_bom@rediffmail.com onor before 5.00 p.m. (IST) on Monday, December 19, 2022,

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS
UNDER:

Step 1 : Accessthrough Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case ofindividual  shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(1) The voting period begins on Wednesday the 28th December,2022 at 10.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Friday,
the 30th December, 2022, at 5.00 p.m. (IST). During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Saturday, 24th December,
2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prier to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
VEnNue,

(iii} Pursuant to SEBI| Circular No. SEBIHO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-yoting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholdersiretail shareholders is at a neagligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in
India. This necessitates regisiration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 10s and passwords
by the shareholders,

Inorder toincrease the efficiency ofthe voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided
to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of parficipating In e-voting process.

Step1 :Accessthrough Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case ofindividual  shareholders holding

shares in demat mode.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

iv} In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIHO/CFDICMDICIR/P2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed

7
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ta vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders
are advised to update their mobile number and email |d in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voling
facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voling and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSLINSDL is given below:

Types of Login
shareholders method
Individual 1) Users who have opted for COSL Easi / Easiest facility, can |egin through their
Shareholders holding existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
securities in Demat page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi /
mode with CDSL Easiest are https.//web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/homeflogin or visit
Depository www.cdslindia.com and click on Loginicon and select New System Myeas|,

2} After successful login the Easi / Easlest user will be able to see the e-Voling
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers i.e. COSL/NSDL/LINKINTIME, so that the user can
visit the e-\oting service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
hitps:/fweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-\oting page by providing Demat
Account Mumber and PAN No. from a e-\oting link awvailable on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://eveting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evetinglogin, The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded
ir the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able lo see
the e-\oting option where the evoling is in progress and also able lo directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Types of
shareholders

Individual
Sharehalders holding
securities in demat
mode with NSDL
Depository

1)

2)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps:/leservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successiul
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access o e-
\oting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-\oting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed
te e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Ifthe useris not registered for |DeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click
athitps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReq jsp

3) \Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under "Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User 1D (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
MSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-\oting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders {holding
securities in demat
made) legin through
their Depository
Participants (DP)

You can alse login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on
e-Voling option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting petiod or joining virtual meeling & wvoling during the meeting.




41" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

Important note: Members who are unable o retrieve User ID/ Password are advised lo use Forgel
User |D and Forgetl Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depositoryi.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login Types Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with CDSL cantact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evolin cdslindia.c or contact at toll
freeno, 022-230587 38 and 022-23058542/43

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with NSDL contact MSDL helpdesk by sending a request al

evoltingi@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 18002244 30

Step2 ; Access through CDSL e-Voling system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and

nan-individual sharehaolders in demat mode.

{v) Login method for e-\oting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and
shareholders other than individual helding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2} Click on “Shareholders™ module,
3 Now enteryour UserlD
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢.  Shareholders holding shares In Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the
Company.
4) Mextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) Ifyouare holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,

6) Ifyou are afirst-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat.

PAM Enter your 10 digit alpha-numaric "PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA,

Date of « If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member

Birth (DOB) | id/folio numberinthe detailsfield.

(vi}Alter entering these details appropriately, click on"SUBMIT  tab,

{vii} Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation' menu

10
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wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

{viii} For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

{ix) Click on the EVSN Mo. 221206004 for the relevant PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD. on which
you choose to vote,

(%)} On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NO" for valing. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assenl
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissenl {o the Resolution.

{xi)Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(i) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will
be displayed. IT you wish to confirm your vole, click on "OK", alse lo change your vole, click an
"CAMCEL" and accordingly modily your vole,

{iii) Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

{xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

{xv] If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

{»vi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available
to scrutinizer for verification.

{xvii) Addilional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voling only.

e Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates”™ module.

s Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the enlity should be emailed
to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com.

s After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any
Wrong mapping.

o |tis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

o Alternatively Mon Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter elc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
precision_bom@rediffmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from
individualtab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for e-voting,

2. The link for VC to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
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successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting,

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote atthe AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged {o join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for befter experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
cennecting via Maobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective
network, It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches,

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
precision_bom@rediffmail.com The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but
have gueries may send their queries in advance 15 days prior to meeting mentioning their name,
demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at precision_bom@rediffmail.com Mr.
H. K. Bijlani {Constituted Attorney). These queries will be replied to by the company  suitably by
email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed lo express
their views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VT facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vole through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10.1f any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voling available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC facility, then the votes cast by
such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available
only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEFOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Mame of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (seif attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to precision_bom(frediffmail.com
(Company email) and/RTAemail id: mi.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Deposilory
Participant {DP)

3. For Individual Demat sharehoiders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depaositary.

IFyou have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voling from the CDSL e-Voling System,

you can write an email to precision_bom@rediffmail.com ;helpdesk.eveting@cdslindia.com or contact

attoll free no. 1800-22-55-33

General Guidelines for Members
ltis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-Vating website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event you will need to go through the 'Forgot User
Detalls/Password?' or 'Physical User Reset Password?' option available on  www.evoting.cdsl.com to
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reset the passwoerd.
Transfer of shares only in dematerialized form

Member may note that with effect from 01-04-20189, the shares of the Company can be transferred only
in dematerialized form, as per Notification issued by SEBI. Thus members who are holding physical
sharesare requested toget their dematerialized shares.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

Sunil V Patil Shivram Tejbhan Singh ChetanT.Shah

Executive Director Director Resolution Professional

DIN: 08450300 DIN: 08433451 IBBI/IPA-001/IP-PO0026/2016-2017/10059
REGISTERED OFFICE

MADHAY NIWAS CHSL,

FlatNO.B-1, FIRSTFLOOR
MATAKWALALANE, OPP.S V. ROAD
BORIVALI (WEST),

MUMBAI 400 092

CINMO  :L28920MH1981PLCO23972
Email : precision _bom@rediffmail.com
Website :www. precisioncontaineurltd.com
TelMo. :022-23993092/28990841
FaxMo. :02228997806

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 03M12/2022

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
FORMING PART OF THE NOTICE CONVENING THE 41ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATED 3RD
DECEMBER, 2022

ITEMNO.3
APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUNILVASANTRAO PATIL (DinMNo.08450300) AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Board of Directors of the Campany based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) appointed Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Patil (Din Ne.08450300) as Executive Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors' Meeting held on September 6, 2021, and whose term of office expires at
this Annual General Meeting and he being eligible, is proposed to be appointed as Director of the Company.

Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Palil possesses appropriate, experience and knowladge, in Technical field

Brief resume of Mr. Sunil V. Patil, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies in
which he holds Directorships and Memberships/Chairmanship of Board Committees, shareholdings and
relationships between Directors inter-se as stipulated under Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges, are
provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report.

This statement may also be regarded as a Disclosure under Listing Regulation with stock exchanges.
Asan Executive Director, he will be liable to retire by rotation as per the provisions of the ADA.
The Board/RP recommends the passing of the Resolution set out at ltem No. 3 of the MNotice for approval by the
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shareholders as Crdinary Resolution.

Save and except Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Patil and his relatives to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in
the Company, MNone of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are concerned or
interested in the resalution.

ITEMNO.4
APPOINTMENT OF MRS. MADHU NITIMN KAMADIA { Din No.07049292) AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC), recommend appointment of Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia (Din Mo.07049292) as an
Independent Director of the Company for a period of one year who is holding office upto the conclusion of this
AGM appointed by the Board inits Meeting held on Movember 1, 2021 u/s 161 of the Companies Act.

The Company has received a declaration from Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia, Independent (Mon Executive)
(Women) Director that she meets with the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Act and under Listing Regulations. Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia possesses appropriate,
experience and knowledge, inAdministration

Brief resume of Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia, Independent Director, nature of her expertise in specific functional
areas and names of companies in which she holds Directorships and Memberships/Chairmanship of Board
Committees, shareholdings and relationships between Directors inter-se as stipulated under Listing
Regulations with the Stock Exchanges, are provided in the Corporate Gavernance Report forming part of the
Annual Report.

This statement may also be regarded as a Disclosure under Listing Regulation with stock exchanges.

As an Independent Director, she will not be liable to retire by rotation and she will not be counted in total number
of Directors for the purpose of determining those liable to retire by rotation.

The Board/RP recommends the passing of the Resolution set out at ltem No. 4 of the Nofice for approval by the
shareholders as Ordinary Resolution.

Save and except Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia and her relatives to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in
the Company, MNone of the Directors including Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are concerned or
interested in the resolution.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

Sunil V Patil Shivram Tejbhan Singh Chetan T. Shah

Executive Director Director Resolution Professional

DIN: 0B450300 DIN: 08433451 IBEBI/IPA-O01/IP-POO026/2016-2017/M10059
REGISTERED OFFICE

MADHAY NIWAS CHSL,

Flat NO.B-1, FIRSTFLOOR
NATAKWALALANE, OPF.S.V.ROAD
BORIVALI (WEST),

MUMBAI 400 092

CINMNC  L28220MH1981PLCO23972
Ermail : precision_bom@rediffmail.com
Website :www.precisioncontaineurltd.com
TelNo. :022-28993092 /28090841
FaxMNo. :022289978086

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 03M12/2022
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

To,

The Members,

We are pleased to present the 41st Annual Report of the Company as follows:

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP)

Pursuan! to order dated 10th March 2022 of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal - Mumbai Bench
("NCLT Order”), Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP”) has been initiated against the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Inselvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("Code") and related rules and
regulations issued thereunder with effect from 10th March 2022 (Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
Commencement Date). Pursuant to Section 17 of the Code, the powers of Board of Directors of the Company
stand suspended effective from the CIEP commencement date and such powers along with the management of
affairs of the company are vested with the Resolution Professional ("“RP") viz. CA Chetan T. Shah (IP
registration no. : IBEl Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00026/2016-2017/10059.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Amountin Lacs)
Year ended Yearended

31.3.2022 31.3.2021
Income 3293 3.40
Profit/{Loss) Before Depreciation, Finance
Charges & Taxation 3.09 (10.09)
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation & Taxation (22.65) (13.87)
Profit/{Loss) after Depreciation & Taxation (19.01) (13.91)
Balance carried overto Balance sheel (18.92) (18.39)
DIVIDEND

Due to losses in the current year and ongoing CIRP, no dividend is recommended.
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As per the requirements of the Motification dated 16.02.2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
Standalone and the Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022 have been approved
as per ind AS.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

Mo Amountis proposed lo the transferred to the reserves.

MATURE OF INDUSTRY

The Campany is direclly engaged in the business of manufacturing of Drums and Barrels,
STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year ended 31st March, 2022, the company made Loss after tax of Rs, ( 18.92) lacs as against Loss
of Rs. {18.39) lacs in the previous year.

MATERIAL CHANGES SINCE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TILL DATE OF THIS REPORT
Commencement ofthe CIRP as stated above.

DEPOSITS

The company has not invited or accepted any Deposits as required under section 73 of the Co's Act from the
public during the vear under review.
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/Jeint Venlure/Associate Company as on the year ended 31st
March, 2022,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT

Particulars of the loans given, Investment made or guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for
which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of the loan or security are
provided, if any to the Financial Statement.

PARTICULARS OF CHANGE IN BUSINESS

There is no change in the business operations of the Company,

VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We state that there is no Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements during the Financial Year 2021-2022.

WEB ADDRESS

Our Web address is www.precisioncentaineuritd.com and all the datas including Annual Report and various
others matters are displayed on our website.

ANNUALRETURN

As required under Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92{3) of the Act, the data on Annual Return has been uploaded
onthe Companys'website and can be accessed at www.precisioncontaineurltd.com under Investor Relation.
COMMODITY PRICERISK ORFOREIGN EXCHANGE

There is no commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk to the company as as there are no business activities in
the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the AGM held on 28th September 2018, Mis. NPY & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration
Mo 129408W), Mumbai, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Campany until the Financial Year 2021-

2022 i.e. fora period of 5 years. The Statutory Auditor vide letter has resigned dated 12th Movember 2022, and
his resignation has been accepted by the Board of Directors' Meeting held on 03-12-2022 .

Accordingly, M/s. APMH & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regn. No. 102698WNA100142
Mumbai, are proposed to be appointed as Auditors for a period of one year to hold office from the conclusion of
this AGM fill the conclusion of the next AGM to be held on, on such remuneration including out of pocket
expensesas may be mutually agreed upon by the Resclution Professional & Auditors.

Except the following qualifications/adverse remarks, the MNotes and Remarks on the Financial Statement
referred to in the Auditors Report issued by M/s. NPV & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai for the
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 are already explained as below and are self-explanatory:
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Auditor Remarks

Management Reply

As mentioned in note 35 to the financial statement,
as per the list of creditors dated April 23, 2022
prepared by the Insolvency Resolution Professional
{"IRP"), admitted claim of financial creditor is Rs.
1000,30.27 lakh and of operational creditor is Rs.
0.68 lakh. Further, in accordance with the Insclvency
and Bankruptcy Code ("Code”), the Resolution
Professional ("RP”) has to receive, collate and admit
the claims submitted by the creditors as a part of
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP")
and such claims can be submitted to RP till the
approval of resolution plan by the Committee of
Creditors {CoC). Pending final outcome of the CIRP,
no accounting impact in the books of accounts has
been made in respect of excess, short, or non-
receipt of claims for operational and financial
creditors,

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not
ascertainable and we are unable to comment on
possible financial impacts of the same.

Pending final outcome of the CIRF, no impact can be
ascertained by the management,

Attention is drawn lo Note No 37 to the Financial
Slatemenl, regarding non-recognition of interest on
borrowings from financial institution amounting to
Rs. 53 .47 lakh for the year ended on March 31, 2022
on outstanding balance of borrowing recognized in
the books. The same is not in compliance with
requirements of Ind AS — 23 on "Borrowing Cost”
read with Ind AS — 109 on "Financial Instruments”,

Had the provision for interest been recognized,
finance cost and total expenses, would have been
higher while Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
would have been higher by amount mentioned
above, having consequential impact on other
current financial liability and other equity.

Remarks are self explanatory and hence, does not
require further explanation from management

The Company has not complied with regarding
requirements of Ind AS - 19 on "Employee Benefits”
of determining and recognizing retirement benefits
obligation using projected unit credit method and
recognition and measurement of actuarial gain and
losses. In the absence of actuarial valuation report
determining retirement benefit obligation on balance
sheet date, we are unable to comment on
consequential effect thereon net loss of the
company and liability of the company.

The Company does not have any employee except
CFO (KMP) on the date of commencement of the
CIRP. Employees benefits, If any, will be accounted
on actual basis.
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SECRETARIALAUDITORS REPORT

The Secretarial Audilors' Report dated May 23, 2022, issued by M/s, Kaushik Nahar & Associales are attached
as per ANNEXURE 'A' forming part of Directors' Report. As regards the Cualification, the same are self-
explanatory. As regards the other Qualifications, we have to state as under:

Further in the matier of SEBE| and as per Qualification Report of Secretarial Auditor Report Sr. No.1 dated May 23,
2022, we have to state that ..

The said 7700 Equity Shares (physical) are under the custody of Income Tax Department, Mumbai and matter is
followed by the Company.

As regards other SEBI/SAT cbservations, Sr. (i) the same are  self-explanatory as per Secretarial Audit Report
dated May 23, 2022

Srlii of Secretarial Auditor Remark : Mr. Bhushan Puranik Resigned from 14.03.2022 in view of Company is
passing through liquidity crunch and ongoing CIRP, the Company is not in a position to hire whole time company
secretary.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO

Infarmation in accordance with Section 134{3)}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 2014 is given as below. The disclosure of
particulars with respectto Conservation of Energy is not applicable in the case of your Company.

Particulars as required under Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Directors) Rules,
1988 and forming part of Directors’ Report forthe yearended 31st March, 2022.

Current Year Previous Year
{Rs.InLacs.)
|. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

a) Specific areas in which R & D carried oul by the Company. None Mone
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D None Mone
¢} Further plan of action:- Mone Mone
d) Expenditure on Research & Development Mil Mil

Il. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION
a) Efforts in brief made towards Technology

Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation il il

b) Benefit derived as a result of the above effort Nil il

c) Particulars of Technology il il
Current Year Previous Year

(Rs. In Lacs.)

lll. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
a) Activities relating to exports and export plans
b} Total Fareign Exchange Used & Earmed:
i} Foreign Exchange Used MIL MNIL
ii} Foreign Exchange Eamed MIL MIL
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STOCK EXCHANGE
The Company is listed anthe Stock Exchange,
1. Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.,

Changesinthe Board of Directors and KMPs
Following are the changes in the Board of Directors during the year under review:

Sr. | Name Designation Date of Date of
No. Appointment cessation
L Mr. Jayesh Valia Managing Director 01-11-1999 28-08-2021
2 Mr. Sunil Vasanirao Patil Executive Director 06-09-2021 Mot Applicable
3. Mrs. Jyoti Panchal Independent Director 12-02-2018 01-11-2021
4, Mrs. Madhu Kanadia Independent Director 01-11-2021 NaotApplicable
5 Mrs. Jahnavi Chintan Mehta | Company Secretary 02-05-2019 20-02-2022
& Compliance Officer
6 MrBhushan P Puranik Company Secretary 21-D2-2022 14-03-2022
& Compliance Cfficer

EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board had carried out performance,
evaluation of its own, the Board Committee and of the Independent Directors and found to be very satisfactory.

REPORTING OF FRAUD

The Auditars of the Company have nol reported any instances of Fraud committed against the Company by its
officers or employees as specified Under Section 143{12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME

The details of programmes for familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights,

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business mode| of the
company and related maltters are put on the websile of the company al www.precisioncontaineuritd.com

RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies, Act, 2013 and relevant Regulation of Listing Regulation 2015,
the Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy for the identification and implemeantation of a Risk
Mitigation Plan for the Company. The company has included appropriate procedures to inform the Board about

the Risk Assessment and minimization procedures. The Board periodically revisits and reviews the overall Risk
Management Plan for making desired changes in response to the dynamics of the business.

VIGIL MECHANISMAND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Details in respect of Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy are pravided in the Corporate Governance
report farming Part of this Report,

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORY / JUDICIALAUTHORITY

There are no significant materials orders passed by The Regulatory or Courts or Tribunal, which would impact
the going concern status of the company and in its future except the commencement of the insolvency process
as stated above,

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to our Company,
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INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has got internal control system commensurate to the size and the systems and operations, i is
supplemented by extensive internal audit procedures, reviewed by Management and Audit Committee. The
internal audit covers all the activities of the company. Company reviews findings of internal audit system on
regular basis and they are upgraded based on internal audit recommendations. Your company's statutory
Auditors' have confirmed the adequacy of intermal confrol systems.

Director's RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134 (5)
The Board of Directors of the Company confirm that ;

i)y In the preparation of the Annual Account, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
wherever required, proper explanations relating to material departures have been given.

i) Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period.

i) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) theAccounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

v} The Company had laid down internal financial controls and such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating efficiently.

vi) The Company had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and such systems were adequate and operating efficiently.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/KMP/EMPLOYEES

The details as required under Sec.197 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appaintment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel),

None of the Directors/KMP/Employees are drawing remuneration in excess of the limits during the year
under review.

Details of remuneration paid during the Financial year 2021-2022

1. The Ratio ofthe remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company
for the Financial Year and the percenlage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, or Manager, if any, in the financial year are as under:
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NONEXECUTIVEDIRECTORS
5.No. | Name Fees

1

Mr, Jayesh V. Valia
Managing Director -Non Executive

NIL - (Resigned with effect from August 28, 2021).

Independent (Non Executive)
(Women) Director

2, Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal Only Sitling fees for attending the Board /
- Independent (Women) Director Audit Meetings are being paid
—Resigned with effect from 1/11/2021
3. Mr. Shivram T. Singh Only Sitting fees for attending the Board /
-Independent (Mon Executive) Director Audit Meetings are being paid
4 Mr. Sunil Patil Only Sitting fees for attending the Board /
- Executive Direclor Audit Meetings are being paid
- Appainted with effect from 28/8/2021
5 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia Only Allowances are paid for attending the Board/

Audit Meetings etc. including AGM
—Appointed with effect from 1/11/2021

DIRECTOR & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

5. No. Name Salary %sincreaseldecrease
(Rs.InLacs.) | inremuneration
1 Mr. Jayesh V. Valia MIL MIL
Managing Direclor - Non Executive
(Resigned on 28/8/2021)
2 Mrs. Jahnavi C. Mehta 1.50 MIL
(Company Secretary)
(Resigned wef 20.02.2022)
3 Mr. Jayesh Palsanekar" 232 B
(Chief Financial Officer)
4 Mr. Sunil Patil
Executive Director
(Appointed with effect from 28/8/2021) MIL MIL

* The Company has not carried any manufacturing activity and hence Company does not have any employees

exceptthe above KMP.
DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENTS & RE-APPOINTMENT

Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEEI (LODR) Regulation 2015 of the Directors proposed to be

appointed in the AGM are enclosed separately.

SEXUALHARASSMENT ON WOMEN (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013
As thare are nol employees in the Company, this is not applicable.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT OVERALL (MD&A)

The Management discussion and Analysis Report gives a detailed account of state of Affairs forms Part of this
Annual Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A Report on Corporate Governance alongwith a Certificate from Auditors of the Company regarding the
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Part E of Schedule V of SEBI
LODR forms Part ofthis Annual Report.

Since the details regarding composition and meetings of the Board of Directors and its commitiee are covered
under the Corporate Governance Report, the same are nol repeated here for the sake of brevity.

COMPLIANCEWITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The applicable Secretarial Standard .e. S5-1 and $5-2 relating to the meetings of the Board of Directors' and
General Meetings have been duly complied by the company.

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS & CODE OF DISCLOSURE

The Board of Directors have adopted the Code of Practice and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information and Code of Internal Procedures and conduct for Regulating Menitoring and
Reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation 2015,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the Related Party Transactions (RPT) entered into by the Company during the year under Review were at
arms' length basis in the Ordinary course of business.

There were no materially significant Related Parly Transactions made by the Company with the
Promoters/Directors/KMP or other designated persons which could have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.  All the Related Party Transactions (RPT) are placed before the Audit Committee for its
approval. As such, no particulars of such contracts or arangements are furnished. The same has been
enumerated in Note No. 25 of the Balance- Sheet.

GREEN INITIATIVES

Electrenic copies of the Annual Report 2021-2022 and the Notice of the AGIM are sent to all the members whose
email address are registered with the R&T Agentsi.e. Link Intime (1) Pvt. Ltd,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to the State and Central Government for their co-operation
and dedicated and devoted services rendered by the employees of the Group of Company at all levels. Your

Directors also thank the Bankers, customers, Stakeholders and the suppliers of services to your Company for
their co-operation and valuable support.

For, Precision Containeurs Limited

Sunil V Patil Shivram Tejbhan Singh Chetan T, Shah

Executive Director Director Resolution Professional

DIN: 08450300 DIN: 08433451 IBBI/IPA-D01/IP-PO0D26/2016-2017/10059
REGISTERED OFFICE

MADHAY MIWAS CHSL,

FlatNO.B-1, FIRST FLOOR
MATAKWALALANE, OPP.SV.ROAD
BORIVALI (WEST),

MUMBAI 400 092
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Email : precision_bom@@rediffmail.com
Website :www. precisioncontaineurltd.com
TelNo. :022-28993092/2893 0841
FaxMNo. :02228997806

PLACE : MUMBAI

DATED : 03M2/2022

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PRECISICN CONTAINEURS LTD, (PCL) firmly believes that good Corporate Governance results in regulation
of the affairs of your Company in a most transparent, ethical and accountable manner.

Adherence to Corporate Governance ensures greater level of transparency and accountability, faimess in
operations, full disclosure, integrity and compliance of laws. Your Company is committed to administer good
Corporate Governance to the extent possible even during its continued sickness and other related matters.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The out break of Capital COVID-19 halted life in Financial Year 2020-2021 and for considerable part of 2021.
The Indian economy however demonstrated steady growth, inching closer to pre-pandemic levels. The
Government brought  in various reforms that boosted the manufacturing Sector, the second contributor to the
Indian Economy after the Service Sector. The Government led changes in interest rate, liquidity rate, and
policies at regularinterval helped the country gain momentum - bringing the economy to near to normaley.

The Indian Economy survey grew approximately 9% in 2022 and 8.2% inthe Financial Year 2021. The economy
witnessed global slow down with the continuing Covid-19 Pandemic in 2021, as well. However with the
Pandemic muchincontrol inthe beginning of 2022, India economy is now estimated to grow by more than 9%
in the current fiscal year 2022-2023. The economy has been on a recovery path after the impact of the world
strictest lockdown in the last fiscal. This can be attributed to the Governments focus on investments led growth
canservatism and realism.

The Indian Economy remains optimists in terms of growth opportunities.
THREATS
INFLATION

Rise in prices of key commaodities following economic and environment volatility result in higher inputs cost and
supply chain destructions. This may have impact on the smooth functioning of the company's business
operations when company becomes operational.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has got internal control system commensurate to the size and the systems and operations. It is
supplemented by extensive internal audit procedures, reviewed by Management and Audit Committee. The
internal audit covers all the activities of the company. Company reviews findings of internal audit system on
regular basis and they are upgraded based on internal audit recommendations. Your company's stalutory
Auditors’ have confirmed the adequacy of internal control systems.

THE BUSINESS

The Campany is not having any ongoing business activities since several years.

INDUSTRY SCENARIOAND REGULATORY

The Company has followed all legal and Regulatory Compliances requirement and has implemented all
statutory requirements.

THREATS & OPPORTUNITIES

Precision Containeurs Lid. has appropriate Risk Management systems in places for verification and assisting of
Risks Measures to mitigate the mechanisms for their proper and timely monitoring and reporting.
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If the Company becomes operational in future through Resolution Plan, following will be major
opportunities :

I} increase of product range.

i) benefit from the most preferred supplier status from most of the large Steel drum  buyers in India and
neighbouring countries

iii} moving up in value chain from customers
v} Consolidationin the Industry
v} Entry to the new market where our Company does not have substantial presence.

The major threats being faced by this kind of company
i} thepresence of excess manufacturing capacity in the industry leading to depressed Pricing/margins.
it} Tender based supplies with water thin margins.
iii} Competition from alternative packing products like IS0 Tankers, Flexs' Tanks etc.
iv) Wolatility in the Steel Industry leading to unstable pricing.
v} Escalation of inputs costs are not reimbursed by the customers due to competitive Pressures.

vi) The GOI has introduced several reforms lo liberalize, requlale and enhance the  Industry. The Government
and Reserve Bank of India have taken various measures o facilitate easy access (o finalize for micro small
and medium Enterprise (MSMEs).

These measures include launching credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for MSME's,

issuing guidelines to bank re: collateral requirement and setting up a micro units Development and Refinance
Agency (MUDRA). Thus Indiais undoubtedly one of the world most vibrant capital markel. Further RBl has
announced Rs.3.74 lac. Crore of liquidity package for Indian banking system to support Financial market hit by
Cowvid-19,

The Company addresses these risks through a well structured framework which identifies desired controls and
assigns ownership to monitor and mitigate the risks.

CAUTIONARY FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

Certain statement in the Directors’ Report describing the Companies objectives, projections, estimates,
expectations or predicators may be forwarding looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Import factors that could make
a difference to the Companies operations include Labour and material availability and prices, cyclical demand
and pricing of the companies principal markets, changes in government, regulations, tax, economic
development within India and other incidental factors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to attain high level of transparency and accountability in
the functioning of the Company and in its relationship with employees, shareholders, creditors, lenders, and
ensuring high degree of regulatery compliances. The Company also believes that its systems and procedures
will enhance corporate performance and maximize shareholders value inthe long term,

PCL has a strong legacy of praclicing fair, transparent and ethical governance par excellence. Our good
governance forms part of business, straleqgy includes focus on long term value, protecting stakeholders interest
by applying proper care, skill and diligence to business decisions.
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1) BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board comprises of the following Directors:

1) Mr. Sunil V. Patil —Execulive Director
21 Mrs. Madhu N, Kanadia — Independent (Women) Director
3)  Mr. ShivramT. Singh —Independent (Non Executive) Director

The Board is responsible for the Management of the Company's business. The Board's role, functions,
responsibility and accountability are clearly defined,

1.a BOARD MEETING

Detalls of Board Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 23/06/2021, 09/08/2021 , 06/09/2021 , 01/11/2021,
09/02/2022 and 07/03/2022.

Sitting Fees Paid to Directors asat 31.03.2022 and Details of AGM are as under;

5. | Name of Last AGM | No.of Atten- | Fees No. of Other Committee
Mo| Directors Held On Board dance | Rs. Directorshipin | Membership
28.9.2021 Meetings Public Ltd. Cos

1 | Mr JayeshV Valia- YES B Z - Yashra —
Managing Director Containaurs
Non Executive Director Lid
(Resigned wef 28/8/2021)

2 | Mrs, JyotiVivek Panchal YES ] 3 BOOD | Yashraj —
- Independent Containeurs
[Women)Director Ltd
(Resigned wef 01/11/2021)

3 | Mr. Sunil Patil NO B E: BODO Yashraj -
Executive Direclor Containeurs
In place of Mr. L.V Valia Ltd
(Appointed wel 28.8.2021)

4 | Mr.ShivramT.Singh YES & & 16000 | - —
~ Independent Director

5 | Mrs. Madhu Mitin Kanadia NO B 3 Yashraj —
- Independent (Non Executive ) Containeurs
(Wamen) Director Ltd
(Appointed with effect from 1,11.2021)

The gap between two meeting did not exceed 120 days. Mecessary quorum was present for all the meetings of
the Committee

1(b) AUDIT COMMITTEE

It consists of Mr. Sunil Patil, Mrs. Madhu Kanadia, Independent (Mon Executive) (Women) Director and Mr.
Shivram T. Singh, Non-Executive Directaor, It determines the salary and perks payable to Board Level Members
including KMP and recommends Board for its consideration, In all the above Audit Committee Meetings both the
above Independent Directors attend the meeting and hence gquorum are fulfilled.
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TERMS OF REFERENCE TO AUDIT COMMITTEE IN ERIEF

The Terms of the reference of the Audit Commitlee are those prescribed under Clause No. 49 of the Listing
Agreement including inter- alia the review of financial results before submission to the Board far approval to
ensure that the financial statements are correct and present true and fair view, interaction with Statulory
Auditors, recommendation of appointment and payment of audit fees to the Auditors and to review the
adequacy ofinternal control systems

Mr. Shivram Singh, Independent Director acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.
Details of Audit Committee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are 23/06/2021, 09/08/2021, 06/09/2021,
01/11/2021, 09/02/2022 and 07/03/2022

Sitting fees paid to Directors and Attendance as on 31.03.2022 are as under:

S.No Name of Directors No. of Meetings Attendance | Fees
Rs.

1 Mr. Jayesh 'V, Valia 6 2 -—--
-Managing Director
--Mon Executive Director
(Resigned wef 28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal B 3 2000
- Independent (Women)Director
(Resigned wef01/11/2021)

3 Mr. Sunil Patil (5] 4 BOOO
- Executive Director in placeof
Mr. ).V Valia

(Appointed wef 28.8.2021)

4 Mr. Shivram T. Singh B B 16000
~Independent Director

5 Mrs. Madhu Mitin Kanadia 6 3 -
—Independent (Non Executive )
(Weomen) Director

(Appointed with effect from 1.11.2021)

1(C)STAKEHOLDERS /INVESTOR GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

It consists of Mr. Sunit Patil, Mrs.Madhu Kanadia, Independent (Mon Executive) {(Women) Director and Mr,
Shivram T, Singh, Non-Executive Director

Presently the Company is not paying sitting fees for attending Momination & Remuneration Committee &
Stakeholders /Investor Grievance Commitiee,

Broad terms of Reference to Stakeholders / Investor Grievances Committee

To approve Share Transfers, to review and advise the Company on any grievance in relation to;
{a) Mon-transfer of shares
(b) Non-receiptof Annual Report
{c) anyothergrievance raised by any Stakeholders.
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Status of Investor Complaints

Only one complaint was received from the Investors during the year under review and the same are attended by
our R&T Agent.

STAKEHOLDERS /INVESTOR GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

The details of Stakeholders /investor Grievance Committee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are
23/06/2021, 09/08/2021 ,06/09/2021, 01/11/2021, 09/02/2022
Sitting fees paid to Directors and Attendance as at 31.03.2022

S.No Mame of Directors MNo. of Meetings Attendance | Fees
Forthe Year Rs.
31.03.2022

1 Mr. Jayesh V. Valia 5 2 i

—Managing Director
--Mon Executive Director
(Resigned wef 28/8/2021)

2 Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal 5 3 -
- Independent (Women)Direclor
(Resigned wef 01/11/2021)

3 Mr. Sunil Patil ] 4 S—
- Executive Direciorinplace of
Mr. J.V Valia

(Appointed wef28.8.2021)

4 Mr. Shivram T. Singh 5 5 s
—Independent Director

5 Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia 5 3 ——-
—Independent (Non Executive )
(Women) Director

(Appointed with effect from 1.11.2021)

1(d) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

It consists of Mr, Sunil Patil, Mrs. Madhu Kanadia, Independent (Non Executive) (Women) Director and Mr.
Shivram T. Singh, Non-Executive Directors. The Board has approved a Policy for the selection, appointment and
remuneration of Directars criteria for Independent Directors. It determines the salary and perks payable to Board
Level Members including KMP and recommends Board for its consideration. Independent Directors are entitled
for Sitting Fees for attending Board Meeting including Audit Committee Only. Presently Company is not paying
sitting fees for attending Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders/Investors Grievance
Meeting. The Remuneration Policies are covered as per our website.

The Remuneration to Managing Director isrecommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
to the Board while considering remuneration to Director / Chief Financial Officer.

Mr. Shivram Singh, Independent Director acts as Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee
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Presently the Company has three Independent Directors and in all meetings. the said Directors are attending the
meeting from time to time and accordingly quorum of minimum Directors approving the Agenda are passed in

the Committee Meeling

Details of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings held for the Year 2021-2022 are

23/06/2021,09/08/2021 , 06/09/2021,01/11/2021 and 09/02/2022 .
Sitting fees paid to Directors and Attendance as on 31.03.2022

S.No

Mame of Directors

No. of
Meetings

Attendance

Fees
Rs.

Mr. Jayesh V. Valia
—Managing Director
--Mon Executive Director
(Resigned wef 28/8/2021)

5

Mrs. Jyoti Vivek Panchal
- Independent (\Women)Director
(Resigned wef01/11/2021}

Mr. Sunil Patil

- Executive Directorin place of
Mr. .J. V. Valia

(Appointed wef 28.8.2021)

Mr. Shivram T. Singh
—Independent Director

Mrs. Madhu Mitin Kanadia
—Independent (Non Executive
(Women) Director

(Appointed with effect from 1.11.2021)

1.(e). INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ROLE & MEETING FOR THE YEAR 2021-2022 held on February 9,
2022, and Sitting fees paid to Directors and Attendance as at 31.03.2022.

S.No

Name of Directors

No. of Meeting
Forthe Year
31.03.2022

Attendance

Fees
Rs.

Mr. Shivram T. Singh
—Independent Director

1

Mr. Sunil Patil
- Executive Director
(Appointed wef28.8.2021)

Mrs. Madhu Nitin Kanadia
—Independent (Non Executive )
(Women) Director

(Appointed with effect from 1.11.2021)
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The Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Requlation define Independent Director as a person who is not a
promoter or employee or one of the KMP of the Company.

During the year under review the Meeting of Independent Directors was held on February 9, 2022.
1{f) Shareholding of Mon Executive Directors, Independent Directors as on March 31, 2022,

S.No Name of Directors Shareholding

1 Mr. Sunil Patil Mil
- Executive Direclor

2 Mr, Shivram T. Singh il
= |ndependent (Non Executive)
Director

3 Mrs. Madhu Mitin Kanadia Mil
- Independent (Non Execultive )
(Women) Director

2.CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for its Whole Time Director, Senior Management and other
Executives

The Board has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Non Executive Directors which incorporates the duties of
Independent Directors as laid down in Schedule IV of the Act and the same is available on the website of the
Company at www.precisiocncontaineurltd.com

3. BOARDANDDIRECTOR EVALUATION

In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Listing Regulation during the year under review, the Board has carried
out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance. performance of the Directors as well as the
evaluation of the Committes,

4. VIGILANCE MECHANISM FOR EMPLOYEES

The Vigilance Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower Policy are as per the Listing
Agreement. Any Employee who wants to report genuine concern is allowed to do it to the Chairman of Audit
Committee, Mr. Shivram Singh. The Policy on Vigilance Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy may be assessed
on the Company’s website | www.precisicncontaineurltd.com

5 Risk ManagementPolicy

The Company has a Fraud Risks and Management Policy to deal with instances of Fraud and Mis-
Managemenl,

The Fraud Risk Management ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained by while dealing with concern
and alsothat no discrimination will be made to any official for a genuinely raised grievances.

6. SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS

As the Companys' Quarterly Results are published in English and Marathi edition and updated on Companys'
websile www.precisioncontaineurlid.com. the Quarlerly, Half Yearly, Yearly Financial Stalement and their
Financial performances is not sent to each shareholder of the Company
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CFO Mr. Jayesh Palsanekar
Address ; Jwala Estate, 2nd Floor,
Pushp Vinod-2, AWing
Soniwadi. Off 5.V. Road,
Borivali (W}, Mumbai 400 092.
Tel.. 022-2899 3092 /28990841

7. MARKET PRICE DATA ; high, low, during each month (Bombay Stock Exchange) from April 2021 to March
31,2022, are as under:-.

MONTH HIGH (RS) LOW RS. MO. OF SHARES
TRADED
APRIL 2021 0.29 0.28 237
MAY 2021 0.33 0.27 47304
JUNE 2021 0.35 .30 40481
JULY 2021 0.37 0.32 40809
AUGUST 2021 0.39 0.38 217561
SEPTEMBER 2021 0.37 0.37 701
OCTOBER 2021 0.39 0.37 15657
NOVEMBER 2021 0.42 0.37 103641
DECEMBER 2021 0.42 0.42 4302
JANUARY 2022 0.44 0.42 12499
FEBRUARY 2022 0.46 (.44 8773
MARCH 2022 0.46 0.46 212585
Share Transfer Process:

As per the Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, the Company had stopped to accepting any Share
Transfer request for Securities held in physical form.
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8. Details oflast Annual General Meeting (AGM) held by the

ompany are as under:

DATE

TIME

VENUE OF AGM

Special Resolution passed

Tuesday,
September 28, 2021

3.00 p.m,

Jwala Estate, Pushp Vinod-2, A-Wing,
Znd Floor, Seniwadi, Off 8.V, Road,
Borivali {West), Mumbai 400 052 ,
through Video Conferencing (VC)
facility or other Audio Visual means
(CAVM)

NIL

Wednesday
August 26, 2020

12.00 noon

Conference Hall, Jwala Estate,
Pushp Vinod-2, 2nd Floor, Soniwadi,
Cff 3.V, Road, Borivali (West),
Mumbai 400 092

through Video Conferencing
(VC/Other Audio Visual Means
(CAYM)

NIL

Monday,
September 30, 2018

12.00 noon

Conference Hall, Jwala Estate,
2nd Floor, Soni Wadi,

Off 5. V. Road, Borivali West,
Mumbal 400 092

Item No.4.
Re--Appointment of
Mr. Jayesh V. Valia
as Managing Director
{Non Executive)

9. General Stakeholders' Information

i, Annual General Meeting.

Day, Date and Time

: By Separate Communication

OPINION IN AUDIT REPORT:

Auditor's remarks/gualifications are dealt in the Director's Report and hence, are not repeated here.
10. Financial Calendar (2021-2022)
Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31st March, 2022,

: Saturday, December31, 2022 at3.00p.m.
through Video Conferencing (WVC)

. ForFinancial Year ending 31st March, 2022
Results will be announced tentatively (Subject tochange)by

. First Quarter :onorbefore 14th August, 2022,

: Half Yearly : on or before 14thNovember, 2022

¢ Third Quarter : on or before 14th February, 2023

¢ Fourth Quarter & Annual : on orbefore 30.05.2023

Date

Financial Calendar

3




41" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

11. Book Closure Date : 26th December2022to 30 th December2022 {Bothdays inclusive)
12.a Dividend Payment Date: Notapplicable since dividend not declared,

Registered Office . Madhav Niwas CHSL, Flal B-1,First Floor,
Matakwala Lane, Off 3.V, Road,
Borivali (West), Mumbai 400 092,

b. CINNo. L28920MH1981PLCO23972
Email . precision_bom@rediffmail.com
Website o www. precisioncontaineurltd.com
Telephone . D22-2899 3092 /28990841
Fax » D22-2899 7806

13. Listing on Stock Exchange : Eguity Shares

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400 001,

14. Stock Market Information

i} Stock Code . EQUITY CODENO. 523874

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.

The Company has paid BSE Listing fees for the current year 2021-2022

15. Registrars & Transfer Agents ;. Link Intime (1) Pvt. Lid.
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli

{West), Mumbai-400083.

Tel.: 022-4818 6000 /4918 6270
Email : mt.helpdesk.@linkintime.co.in

Share Transfer System

Your Company's Equily Shares are admilted with the Depository System of MNational Securities Depository
Limited (N5DL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited {(CDSL)} as an eligible security under the
Depositories Act, 1996, As such, facilities for dematerializations of your Company's Equity Shares are available
vide INE .191 CO 10 15 at both the depositories. Your Company's Equity Shares are under compulsory

dematerialization.

16(a) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.3.2022 OF EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/-EACH

FULLY PAIDUP

No. of Equity No.ofShare | % ofHolders No. of Shares held % of shares held
Shares held Holders

001-5000 13992 96.48 8300694 37.08
5001-10000 280 1.93 2151013 9,61
10001-100000 209 1.44 5612705 25.08
100001-abave 21 0.15 6316788 28.22
TOTAL 14502 100.00 22381200 100.00
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b) Categories of Shareholders as on 31.3.2022, OF EQUITY SHARES OF
RS.10/-EACH FULLY PAID UP

Particulars MNo.of Shares | % To Total Share Holding
Prometers group 3025675 13.52
Financial Institutions/Banks/Insurance 903771 4.04

Companies/Mutual funds/Trust

Flls/NRIs/OCBs/Other Foreign sharehoiders 396011 177
(Other than Promoter Group)

Bodies Corporate 506432 2.26
Public & Others 17548311 78.41
TOTAL: 22381200 100.00

. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity :

Appraximately 91.98% of the Equity Shares have been dematerialized upto 31st March, 2022. Trading in
Equity Shares af the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form compulsorily as per notification
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

iy Materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interests of company

The Company does not have material significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the
company of material nature with its Promoters, Directors of the Management, or their subsidiaries or
relatives etc. that may have potential conflicts with the interest of the Company at large. However
Disclosure of Transactions with related party have been made in the Balance-Sheet in Notes lo
Accounts at Note Na, 25 which are self-explanatory.

i) MNon-Compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by  Bombay Stock
Exchange Ltd. or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets as per
Secretarial Audit Reporton SEBI matters. The Report are self-explanatory.
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Sr. Action Details of Details of action taken Observations! remarks
No. taken by Violation E.g. fines, warning letter, | of the Practicing Company
debarment, etc. Secretary, if any.
1 Securities Appellate | Secunities and Exchange Securities and Exchange Board | The Company has filed an
Trbunal, Mumbai Board of India (Substantial of India has passed an order appeal against the said order
Acquisition of Shares and dated 10th October, 2019 and the matter is pending at

Takeovers Regulation 1992} | against Precision Containeurs Supreme Court of India.
Limited including other Group
Comparies for not making
disciosures under Securilies
and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 and Rules and
Regulations made thereunder
at the time. The allotment of
Equity Shares during the
Financial Year 2009-2010
whereby the shareholding of

the Promaters was 5% and
mare. Securities and Exchange
Board of India has directed the
Company to go for an apen offer
for the above mentioned shares.

i)

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Supreme Court vide Order dated 15.09.2022, has dismissed the Appeal filed by SEBI and now the
matter is transferred to Whaole Time Director, SEBL In view of the prevailing moratorium w/s 14 of the Code,
no proceedings can be continued/initiated against the Company.

Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non- mandatory
requirement of this clause

The Company has complied with mandatory requirements and Mone of the Independent Directors on our
Board has served fora tenure exceeding nine years.

Means of Communication :

The Quarterly/Hall Yearly Unaudited Financial Results/fudited Financial Results are published in Navshakti
and Free Press Journal, and put up on the website of Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. The notices 1o the
stakeholders are published in Navshakti and Free Press Journal.

Practicing Company Secretaries Certificate on Corporate Governance

Your Company has obtained a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretaries of the Company
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange Litd. This is annexed to the Directors' Report. The Certificate will
also be sentto Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. alongwith the Annual Accounts to be filed by the Company.

FUTURE PROSPECTS
Future Prospects of the Campany is dependent on the success of the CIRP Process.
DECLARATION

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company
which is posted on the website of the company. The Board Members and Senicr Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of conduct.
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For, Precision Containeurs Limited

SunilV Patil Shivram Tejbhan Singh ChetanT. Shah
Executive Director Director Resalution Professional
DIN: DB450300 DIN: 08433451 IBBI/IPA-001/IP-PO0026/2016-2017/10059

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 03M2/2022

Ta,

CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors
PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD.

We, the undersigned Executive Director and CFO, of the Company do hereby certify that :

a)

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement, for the year ended 31st March, 2022
and to the best of my knowledge and belief,

i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading and,

i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s Code of conduct.

We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting evaluate
the effectiveness, disclosing the deficiencies in the design or operation of internal cantrols, if any to the
Auditors and Audit Committee and take such steps or propose to take steps to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated, wherever applicable to the Auditors and the Audit Committee -
i} Significant changes in Internal Control over financial reporting during the year,
i) Significant changes in Accounting Policles, the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial

statement.
FOR PRECISION CONTAINEURS LTD.
(JAYESH PALSANEKAR) (SUNIL PATIL)
CHIEF FINANCIALOFFICER Executive Director

Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI ([LODR) Regulation 2015 and Clause 12.5 of Secretarial Standard

oan

General Meeting, following information are furnished about the Director proposed to be

Appointed/Reappointed, vide item No. 3 and 4 of the Notice dated 03/12/2022

2.

Name of the Director ¢ Mr, Sunil Vasantrao Patil

DinMNao ;08450300

Date of Birth : 01/06/1971

Expertise : Technical knowledge indrums and barrels.
Date of Appointment on the Board

as Director : 28.08.2021
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Qualifications ' 8.8.C

Mumber of Equity Shares heldin

the Company by the Director or for

other persons on abeneficial basis  :NIL

List of outside Directorships held :Yashraj Containeurs Lid.

in Public Companies

Chajrman/Member of the Committees

of Board of Directors of the Company  :Audit Committee
Stakeholders/Grievance Committee
Remuneration and Nomination Committee

Chairman/Member of the Committees : NIL

of Board of Directors of other

Company in which he is a Director

Relationship with other Directors  © NIL
4, Name ofthe Director : MRS, MADHUNITIMN KANADIA,
DIN Mo. : 07049292
Date of Birth : 12-09-1972
Expertise : Good knowledge of Administration
Date of Appointment on the
Board as Director o 02021
Qualification : B8C
Number of Equity Shares heldin the
Company by the Director o NIL

MNumber of Equity Shares heldin

the Company by the Director ar for

other persons ona beneficial basis = NIL

Listof outside Directorshipsheld - ‘Yashraj Containeurs Lid

in Public Campanies

Chairman/Member of the Committees

of Board of Directors of the Company Audit Committee
Stakeholders/Grievance Committes
Remuneration and Nomination Committee

Chairman/Memberof the Committees @ NIL

of Board of Directors of ather
Company inwhich he is a Director
Relationship with other Directors : NIL
Sunil V Patil Shivram Tejbhan Singh Chetan T. Shah
Executive Director Director Resolution Professional
DIN: 08450300 DIMN: 08433451 IBBIIPA-CO1/IP-PO0O026/2016-2017/10058

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED . 03M12/2022
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To,

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Precision Containeurs Limited
B-1,15T Fleor, Madhav Miwas CHSL
Opp SV Road, Natakwala Lane,
Barivali{\W)

Mumbai-400092, Maharashtra, India

4)

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Precision Containeurs Limited
("the Company”) for the year ended on 31st March, 2022, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses
(b} to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulation).

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to my examination of the relevant records and
the explanations given to me and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, | certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Regulations, expect as mentioned in Secretarial Compliance Report,

| state that such compliance |s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nar of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Flace ; Vapi (Kaushik Dhiren Nahar)
Date: 25th May, 2022 Practising Company Secrelary

ACS Mo.: 22311, COP No.: 10074
UDIN: AD22311D000389282
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2022]
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

Precision Containeurs Limited
B-1,15T Floor, Madhav Miwas CHSL
Opp 5V Road, Matakwala Lane,
Borivali{W} Mumbai-400092,
Maharashtra, India

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Precision Containeurs Limited {hereinafter called "the Company™), Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other
records maintained by the Company, to the extent the information provided by the Company, its officers, agenis
and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given
to us and the representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19
pandemic, we hereby report thal in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2022, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Gompany has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafler:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) and the Rules made thereunder and the relevant

provisions of the Act;

(ii) The Securities Conlracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 (' SCRA') and the rules made thereunder,
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 to the extent applicable to the Company;

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011,

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Ingider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars o an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; and

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018
(v} Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company;
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(a) FactoriesAct, 1948,
Though the following laws are prescribed in the format of Secretarial Audit Report by the Government, the
same were not applicable to the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022:

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Reguilations, 2008;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 200%;
(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

if) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Non-convertible and Redeemable
Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; and

(g} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1993 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

{iiy The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned except to the extent as mentioned below:

i}  Whereas in terms of Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, the Company was required to hold 100% of shareholding of Promoter and Promoter
Group in Dematerialized form, however 7,700 Equity Shares ofthe  Promoter and Promoter group are
pending for Dematerialization.

ii) Securities Appellate Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai under Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers Regulation 1992) has passed an order dated 10th
October, 2018 against Precision Containuers Limited including other Group Companies for not making
disclosures under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and Rules and Regulations made
thereunder at the time. The allotment of Equity Shares during the Financial Year 2009-2010 whereby the
shareholding of the Promoters was 5% and more. Securities and Exchange Board of India has directed
the Company to go for an open offer for the above mentioned shares. Further, the Company has filed an
appeal against the said order and the said order and the matter is pending al Supreme Court of India.

iif} As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 6 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has not appointed Company Secretary
w.e.f14.03.2022 Hence thaere is no Compliance Officer in Company as on the date of issue of this report.
Therefore a non-compliance of appointment of Company Secratary.

(iv) As per Section 170(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, DIR -12 has to be filed for appointment & resignation
of Company Secretary. The Company appointed Mr. Bhushan Puranik w.e.f 21.02.2022 and also
resigned from position of Company Secretary w.e.f 14.03.2022. But the Company have not filed
appointment and resignation Form of Company Secretary.
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| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

As informed, the Company has responded to notices for demands, claims, penalties etc. levied by variocus
statutory/regulatory authorities and initiated actions for corrective measures, wherever necessary.

| further report that during the audit period there was no specific events | actions having a major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete.

| further inform that the Company has been admitted under Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 by NCLT,
Mumbai vide Order number C.P. (IB¥2146(MB)2019 dated 10th March, 2022,

Place : Vapi {Kaushik Dhiren Nahar)

Date: 23rd May, 2022 Practising Company Secretary
ACS MNo.: 22311, COP No.: 10074

UDIMN-A022311D000369790

Mote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral
part of this report.
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ANNEXURE-A

To,

Precision Containeurs Limited
B-1,15T Floor, Madhav Niwas CHSL
Opp 8V Road, Matakwala Lane,
Barivali (W) Mumbai-400092,
Maharashtra, India

Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

(i) The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Precision Containeurs
Limited (the 'Company’) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My examination was limited
lo the verification of records and procedures on lest check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial
Audit Report.

(i) Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws Is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records
maintained and furnished to me by the Company, along with explanations where sorequired.

(iii) | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal compliance mechanism and
corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in
secretarial and other records produced to me. | believe that lhe processes and praclices | followed, provides
a reasonable basis for my opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report,

(iv) | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

(v) Whereverreguired, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations during the audit period.

(vi) The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Vapi (Kaushik Dhiren MNahar)
Date: 23rd May, 2022 Practising Company Secretary
ACS No.: 22311, COP No.: 10074
UDIN:A022311D000369790
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

|, Kaushik Dhiren Nahar, Practising Company Secretary, Vapi has examined:

(a) all the decuments and records made available lo us and explanation provided by PRECISION
CONTAINEURS LIMITED ("the listed entity”),

(b) the filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(c) web site of the listed entity,

(d) any other document/filing, as may be relevant, which has beenrelied upon to make this certification,
Forthe year ended 31stMarch, 2022 ("Review Period"} in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI| Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines
issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracls (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"};

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been
examined, include;-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

(b} Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
{during the period under review not applicable to the Company);

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (during the peried under
review not applicable to the Company);

(@) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (during the
period under review not applicable to the Company);

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (during the
period under review not applicable to the Company};

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations, 2013 (during the period under review not applicable to the Company);

(h} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

() Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and based on
the above examination, | hereby reportthat, during the Review Period.
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a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder, excepl in respect of matlers specified below:-

ar.
No

Compliance Reguirement
(Regulations/circulars/
guidelines including
specific clause)

Deviations

Observations/Remarks
of the Practicing
Company Secretary

Regulation 31(2) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Shareholding of Promoter and
Promoter Group In
Dematerialized form.

The Company was required to
hold 100% of Shareholding of
Promoter and Promoter Group
in Dematerialized form,
however 7,700 Equity Shares of
the Promoter and Promoler
group held by the Company in
physical format and are

pending for Dematerialization,

Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing
Okligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations,
2015

Company has not appointed
Compliance Officer in the
Company.

Company was required to
appoint Company Secretary as
the Company Secretary
resigned on 14.03.2022 and no
new Company Secretary as a
Compliance officer is appointed
in the Company

(b} The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and
circulars/guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our examination of those records.

@ The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entityfits promoters/ directors/imaterial
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operaling Procedures
issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/Regulations and circulars/guidelines
issued thereunder:
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Regulation 1992)

5. MO, |Action taken by | Details of Vielation | Details of action taken Observations/remarks
e.g. fines, warning letter of the Practicing
debarment , etc, Company Secretary, if any

1. Securities Securities Securities and Exchange Board The Company has filed an
Appeliate and Exchange of India has passed an order appeal against the said
Tribunal, Board of India dated 10th October, 2019 order and the matter is
Mumbai {Substantial against Precision pending at the Supreme

Acquisition of Containeurs Limited including Court of India.
Shares and other Group Companies for
Takeovers notmaking disclosures under

Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 and Rules and
Regulations made

thereunder at the time. The
allotment of Equity Shares during
theFinancial Year 2009-2010
whereby the shareholding of the
Promoters was 5% and more.
Securities and

Exchange Board of India
has directed the Company
to go for an open offer for
the above mentioned shares.

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the ocbservations made in previous reports,

Sr. Cbservations of the Observations in the Actions taken by the Comments of the
Mo | Practising Company Secretarial listed entity, if any Practising Company
Secretary in the Compliance Report for Secretary in the actions
previous reports the year ended 2021 taken by the listed entity
1. Regulation 31(2) of Shareholding of The Company has not | The Company was
Securities and Promoter and taken any steps for required to hold 100%
Exchange Board of Promaoter Group in pending of of Shareholding of
India (Listing Dematerialized form. Demalerization of Promoter and Promoter
Obligations and shares of Mr, Vinodrai | Group
Disclosure Vrijlal Valia In Dematerialized form,
Requiremenis) however 7,700 Equity
Regulations, 2015 Shares of the Promoter
and Promoter
group held by the
Company in physical
format and are pending
for Demalterialization.
Place ; Vapi (Kaushik Dhiren Mahar)

Date: 23rd May, 2022

Practising Company Secretary
ACS NWo.: 22311, COP No.: 10074
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015)

Precision Containeurs Limited

B-1,15T Floor, Madhav Miwas CHSL

Opp S V Road, Natakwala Lane, Borivali{w)
Mumbai-400092, Maharashtra, India

Ve have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Precision Containeurs Limited having CIN L28920MH1981PLCO23972 (hereinafter referred to as 'the
Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥V Para-C Sub Clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
|dentification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.qov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Company and its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.,

Sr] Mame of Director DiN Date of Disqualified! Reason for being
appointment | Debarred by Disgualified!
in Company Debarred

1) Madhu Nitin Kanadia 07049292 o11/2021 — —

2)| Sunil Vasantrao Patil 08450300 06/08/2021 — —

3)| Shivram Tejbhan Singh 08433451 29/05/2019 — —

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Campany nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Mote: The Company has been admitted to Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 by NCLT Mumbai, vide order
number C.P(IB)}2146(MB)2019 dated 10th March, 2022. Hence the Board stands suspended.

Place : Vapi (Kaushik Dhiren MNahar)
Date: 25th May, 2022 Practising Company Secretary
ACS No.: 22311, COPNo.: 10074

UDIM: AD22311D000389691
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Independent Auditor's Report

To,

The Members,

M/S. PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

(A company under corporate inselvency resolution process vide NCLT order 10th March 2022)

Report on the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED (“the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income) statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as "financial statement”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 {the "Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its loss, and Its other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

1. As mentioned in note 35 ta the financial statement, as per the list of creditors  dated April 23, 2022 prepared
by the Insolvency Resolution Professional  ("IRP"), admitted claim of financial creditor is Rs. 1000,30.27
lakh and of operational creditor is Rs. 0.68 lakh, Further, in accordance with the Insolvency and Bankrupcy
Code ("Code"), the Resolution Professional ("RP") has to receive, collate and admit the claims submitted by
the creditors as a part of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") and such claims can be
submitted to RP till the approval of resolution plan by the Committee of Creditors (CoC). Pending final
outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in  the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess,
short, or non-receipt of claims for operational and financial creditors.

Hence, Consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on
possible financial impacts of the same.

2. Aftention is drawn to Note No 37 to the Financial Siatement, regarding non-recagnition of interest an
borrowings from financial institution amounting to Rs. 53.47 lakh for the year ended on March 31, 2022 on
outstanding balance of borrowing recognised in the books. The same is not in compliance with requirements
of Ind AS - 23 on "Borrowing Cost” read with Ind AS - 109 on "Financial Instruments ",

Had the provision for interest been recognised, finance cosl, lotal expenses, and Loss for the year ended
March 31,2022 would have been higher by Rs 53.47 lakh, having consequential impact on other current
financial liability and other equity.

3. The Company has not complied with regarding requirements of Ind AS - 19 on "Employes Benefits™ of
determining and recognising retirement benefits obligation using projected unit credit method and
recognition. and measurement of actuarial gain and losses. In the absence of actuarial valuation report
determining retirement benefit obligation on balance sheel date, we are unable to comment on
consequential effect thereon netloss of the company and liahility of the company.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing  (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) ofthe Act. Our responsibilittes under those Standards arefurther described inthe

Auditor's Responsibilities  for the Audit  of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent  ofthe Company inaccordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
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Charlered  Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements  thal are relevant
to our audit of the financial stalements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements
and the Ceode of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence wehave obtained is sufficient and
appropriate  foprovide abasis forourqualified opinion onthe Financial Statement.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note no 38 to the Financial Statement, regarding preparation  of financial
statement on going concern basis, notwithstanding the fact that the company has accumulated
losses and its networth isfully eroded, further the current liabilities exceed current assets during
the year ended March 31,2022 Further asmentioned note no 1to the financial statement, the
Hon'ble NCLT has admitted a pefition to commenc;ing CIRF proceeding against the company
under the Code based on which, itisrequired that the company be managed as going concern
during the CIRP, Further, the CIRP period conlinues  to be in effect until the resolution plan of the
Company isapproved bythe NCLT. The future prospects ofthe company would be determined  on
the completion of CIRP. Hence, inview ofthesefacls, thefinancial statements havebeenprepared on
going concern basis.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as awhole_ and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

In addition to the matter describe in Basis of qualified opinion, and Material uncertainty in
going concern  section, we have determined that there are no other key audit matters 1o
communicate inourreport.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors Report thereon

The Company management [ Board of Direclors /Resolution Professional are responsible for the other
information, The other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does
not include the financial statement and our auditor's report thereon. The company's annual report is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Cur opinion-on the financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statement, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal (*"NCLT"), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated 10th March, 2022
("MCLT Order") admitted company petition (IB) no. 2146/MB-1V/2019 filed by Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund
("SASF" or "financial creditor") for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resoclution Process ("CIRP™) against the
Company u/s 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruplcy Code, 2016 ("the Code"). Vide the NCLT order, the moratorium
u's 14 of the Code came into the effect and Mr. Ramnarayan Rajaraman, with IP registration Ne IBBI/IPA-002/1P-
MO00829/2018-19/12204 was appointed as Interim Resolution Prafessional ("IRP") to, inter alia, manage affairs
of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Code. Subseguently Committee of Creditors ("CoC") inits
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meeting held on 8th April 2022 resolved to replace the IRP Mr, Ramnarayan Rajaraman with Mr, Chetan T Shah,
with IP registration no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P0O0026/2016-17/10059 as Resolution Professional ("RP"). The NCLT
has confirmed appointment of Mr. Chetan T Shah as RP vide order dated 26th April 2022. As per the provisions of
the Code, powers of the Board of Directors are vested with the Reseolution Professional.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act, with respect
to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the acceunting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were cperating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
prasentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemeant,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability lo continue as agoing concern, disclosing, asapplicable, matters related 1o going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends toliquidate the
Company ortocease operalions, orhas no realistic alternative bul todo so.

That Beard of Directors are also respansible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are toobfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asawhole
are freefrom material misstatement, whether due tofraud orerror, and toissue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isahigh level of assurance, but isnot aguarantee
that an audit conducted inaccordance with SAs will always detecl amaterial misstatement whenit
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material  if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably beexpected toinfluence the economic decisions of userstaken
onthe basis afthese financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

|dentify and-assess the risks of material misstatements ofthe financial statements, whetherdue to
fraud orerror, design and perform audit procedures responsive fothose risks, and obtain audit
evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting amaterial misstatement resulting from fraud ishigher than forone resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override ofintermnal control.

Obtain anunderstanding ofintemal financial control relevant tothe audit in order todesign
audit procedures that are appropriate inthe circumstances. Under seclion 143(3)(1) ofthe Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Companyhas adequate internal
financial contrels  system  with reference 1o financial statements inplace and the operaling
effectivenass of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made my management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

48



i "' i
WX PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.

e
—

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to
continue asagoing concern, Ifwe conclude that the material uncertainty exists, we are required
lodraw attention inour Auditor's reporl lothe related disclosures inthe financial statements or,
ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained uplothedateofourauditors report. However, future events orconditions
may cause theCompany tocease tocontinue asagoing concem.

» Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial slatements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bearon cur independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of deing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
intarest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Audilor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), Issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure B" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and except for matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit,

b) Exceptforthe possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above in
our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books

c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other comprehensive income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) Except for matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with relevant rules thereunder.

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken an
recard by the RP, none of the direclors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A"

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, the company
has not paid remuneration to iis directors during the year, further the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not

49



41" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

h)

prescribed other details under section 187(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its financial
position inits Financial Statements. (Refer Note 30)

The Company did not have any long-lerm contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any malerial foreseeable losses,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the company.

(a) The Management has represented that, tothe best of its knowledge and belief as disclosed
in Mote no 3%9(e), during the year no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate} have been advanced orloaned orinvested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources orkind offunds} by the Company toorinany other
personor entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
inwriting or otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall, whether, direclly orindirectlylend or
invest in other persons or entities [dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficlaries”) orprovide any guarantee, security orthe like
on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The Management has represented, that, tothe best ofits knowledge  and bellef as
disclosed inMNote no 39(f), during the year no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person  or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend orinvestin other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries" of
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c)Based ontheaudit procedures that'havebeen considered reasonable and appropriate
inthe circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that therepresentations under sub-clause (ijand (ii)of Rule|1{e), as provided
under ({a)and (b)above,contain any material misstatement.

{d) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For,

NPV & Associates
Chartered Accountants.
FRN: 0129408W

CA. Milin Chitalia

Partner

Membership No. - 112275
Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 29th June, 2022

UDIN: -22112275ALWUBUGBE3
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2{f} under 'Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our report
to the Members of PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board ofDirectors of the Company  isresponsible for establishing and maintaining  internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting  criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components ofinternal  control stated in the Guidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively forensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, the safeguarding ofits assels, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, asreguired under the Act

Auditor's Responsibility

Curresponsibility istoexpress anopinion ontheinternal financial controls overfinancial reporting of the
Company based onouraudit. Weconducted our audit inaccordance with the Guidance Mote and
the Standards onAuditing prescribed under Section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable toan audit ofinternal financial controls. Those Standards  and the Guidance  Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit toobtain
reasonable  assurance about whether adequate internal  financial controls  over financial
reporting was established and maintained  and if such controls operated  effectively  in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures toobtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit ofinternal financial controls aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal  financial controls  over financial reporting,  assessing the risk thal a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
contral basedon the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including  the assessment ofthe risks ofmaterial misstalement ofthe financial statements, whether
due tofraudorerror

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal  financial control owver financial reporting s aprocess designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding thereliabilty offinancial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in  accordance  with  generally accepled

accounting principles.  Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting  includes
those policies and procedures that pertain  to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detall, accurately and fairly reflect thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company, provide reasonable assurance thattransactions  are recorded asnecessary o
permit preparation  of financial statements in accordance  with generally accepted accounting
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principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are beingmade only in accordance
with authorizations  of management, directors and Resclution Professional/ Committee of
Creditors  of the company; and provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention ortimely
detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use, ordispesition ofthe company's  asseis that could havea
material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility ofcollusion or improper management override of controls, matenal misstatements
due to emor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ofthe
internal financial controls over financial reporting tofuture periods are subject tothe risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
inconditions, orthat the degree ofcompliance with the policies orprocedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PRECISION
CONTAINEURS LIMITED ("the Company"} as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended onthat date.

Inour opinion, tothe best ofour information  and according  to the explanations given lous, and
based on test ofcontrol the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls  system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls  over
financial reporting  were operating  effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control  overfinancial reperting cnteria established by the Company considering the essential
components ofinternal control stated inthe Guidance WNote onAudit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofindia (the "Guidance
Mote").

NPV & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants.
FRN: 0129408W

CA. Milin Chitalia

Partner

Membership No. - 112275
Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 29th June, 2022

UDIN: -22112275ALWUBUGB83
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

iii.

Inrespect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assels:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment for the assets which were in existence during the
financial year.

{B)The Company does not have any intangible assets, hence clause 3{i){a)(B) of the order is not
applicable.

b} The Company has aprogram of physical wverification of Property, Plant and Egquipment so
to cover all the assets once every three years which, inour opinion, s reasonable having
regard ftothe size ofthe Company and the nature ofils assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain Property, Plant  and Equipment were verified during the vyear. According to
the information andexplanations giventous, nomaterial  discrepancies were noliced on such
verification,

c) Based on our examination of the, registered sale deed |fransfer deed |conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all immovable properties disclosed
in the financial statements included wunder Property, Plant and Equipment and Invesiment
Property are held inthe name ofthe Company asatthe balance sheet date.

d) The Company has notrevalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year,

e} According tothe information and explanation given fous no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in2016)and rules made thereunder.

{a) Having regard to the fact that during the year there is no inventory in the company hence the clause
3({ii)(a) of the orderis not applicable to the company.

{(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has nol been sanctioned any working capital limits during the
year hence reporting under clause 3 (i} (b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships. Further during
the year the company has granted unsecured loans to other parties, details of which are as under.

a) The Company has granted loan to a party other than subsidiary as below:

Particulars Amount
Aggregate Amount during the year 7.55,000/-
Balance Outstanding as at Balance Sheet Date Mil

(b} Inouropinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year
are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

{c} Inrespectofloans granted by the Company, there is no schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest, has been stipulated hence it is not possible for us to comment whether the repayments of
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principal amounts and receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation,

{d) In respect of loans granted by the Company there is no schedule of repayment, hence identifying
overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheetdate is not possible.

{e) Inrespectofloans granted by the Company there is no schedule of repaymenthenceit is not possible
to determine the due date, further in absence of any stipulation or condition of repayment. it is not
possible to identify whether any fresh loan given is against setilement of the overdue of existing loans
given to the same parties.

{f} The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand and
without specilying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Details of such loan is as under.

The Company has granted loan to a party without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the

year.
Particulars Amount

Aggregate Amount during the year 7.55,000/-

Balance Dutstanding as at Balance Sheet Date il

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 in
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable,

The Company has nol accepted any deposil or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(v) of the Orderis not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause
3{vi) of the orderis not applicable to the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

{a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except few delays as given below.

Name ofthe Mature of | Amount | Periodto Due Date Date of
Statute dues Rs. which Payment
amount
relates
The Income TaxAct, 1961 | TDS 839 Seplember 2021 | 07-10-2021 21-10-2021
The Income TaxAct, 1961 | TDS 31047 November 2021 a7-12-2021 22-12-2021

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

o4



=%/ PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.

-
et

R

{b) Details of statutory dues referred tain sub-clause (a} above which have not been deposited as on March
31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below;

| Name of the MNature of Amount Period to Forum where
Statute dues (Tin Lakhs) which the dispute is
amountrelates pending

The Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 192.36 ALY, 2008-09 High Court
The Inceme TaxAct, 1961 | TDS 0.14 AY.2008-09

0.05 AY.2009-10

0.24 AN.2010-11

0.14 AY.2011-12

0.01 AN.2012413 Income Tax

0.04 ALY .2013-14 Department

0.01 AY.2014-15

0.01 AN.2015-16

0.00 ANY.2016-17

0.002 AY.2019-20

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no transactions relating to previously

unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments underthe Income TaxAct, 1961 (43 of 1961),

ix, a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
recards of the Company, the default in respect of loan taken from banks and financial institution is as
under.

MNature of Name ofthe | Amountnot | Principal Interest Mo ofdays | Remark
borrowing | Financial paid on the delay or
Institution due date unpaid
Term Lean IDBI/SASF 14,43,84 979 | 82988642 | 6,13,70,076 | morethan These
19 years amounts are
Debentures | IDBI1B% 5,40,93,375 3,00,00,000 | 2,40,93,375 | morethan outstanding
Debentures 19 years foralong
(SASF) period
hence the
exact length
could not be
ascertained

b. The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

¢. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year, hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)& of the
Orderis not applicable.

d. Onan overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis
have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.
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On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

The Campany has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries
as defined under Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Orderis not applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or parily or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)ib) of the
Orderis not applicable.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

Mo report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors ) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this repori.

As presented to us by the management there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), hence reporting under clause 3(xi)('c) of the
orderis nol applicable.

The Company is nota Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii} of the Orderis not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{a) Inouropinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the

nature of its business.

{b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the

vear andtill date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has entered non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected with its directors. Details oftransaction enlered are as under.
Particulars Forthe yearending | Forthe yearending
31stMarch 2022 31stMarch 2021
Loan given and Recovered during the year | 89,73,000/~ -
Loan Taken and Repaid during the year 89,73,000/- -

sl

Further in respect of above transaclions, approval has not been obtained in the general meeting of the
company as required under section 192 ol the Act.

{a) Inouropinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-|A of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a). (b)and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) As perthe information and explanation received in our opinion, there is no core investment company

within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
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The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the
immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

As referred toin Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concemn  section of our audit report of
even date. there exists a material uncertainty regarding continuation ofthe company as a
going concern and meeting of its liabiliies existing at the date ofbalance sheet. However,
as per the provisions of the |BC, the Company is required to be managed asagoing concem. The
future prospects ofthe company would bedetermined onthe completion of CIRR. Hence, in
view ofthese facts, thefinancial statements have beenprepared onagoing concern basis.

(a) The Company is not require to make provision of Corporate Social Responsibility (C3SR) as specified
under second proviso to sub section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xx)(a) of the Orderis not applicable for the year,

NPV & Associates
Chartered Accountants.
FRN:0129408WY

CA. Milin Chitalia

Partner

Membership No.— 112275
Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 29th June, 2022

UDIN: -22112275ALWUBUGES3
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

[CN, : L23920MH1981PLCO2309T2 ]

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Al amcunts in Indizn Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise stated)

Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs Rs
ASSETS
Man-currenl assats
{iy Praperty, plantand squipment 3 1.21 2546
11} Invvestment Property 4 2451 ZEED
fiilFinancial assels
= Investments § 548 540
= {her Non current financial assats T 033 0.33
53 59.98
Current assets
[[Financial fssels
- Inyasimants 5 - -
-Laans i 024 15228
-Cash and cash equivalants 11 274 220
- Diher Currentfinancial assels 10 0.22 {HR:
{ii§ Dther currendi assels B 447 328
{1ity Current Tax aszats 3 .33 454
1398 183.82
| Tolalassets 45,52 24380
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
11} Equily share capaal 12 2,238.12 223812
(iiCther aquity 13 (4.18591) (4,174,549}
(1,955 70} (1.936.57)
LIABILITIES
Man Current Liabilities
(i Financial liabiities
- Barrowings 14 -
- Prowisions 16 -
- Qmar financial liabilifies 15
(ify Cahes Mop Cumant Babllitias 17
Current Habilities
(i) Financial kaiiities
-Bofrowings 14 144385 161511
- Trade payablas
Totsl Culsianding duas of Micro & Small Enterprises 1B 306 -
Total Cunistanding dues of other than Micro & Small Entarprises 18 Jdd 325
= Provisions 16 .31 025
- Crhver fnancaal Kabilites 15 55063 SR A2
{lir Othar Current liabililies 17 0.0 864
2,001.30 218067
Total equity and labilithes 45,52 £43.80
Summary of significant accounting policies 21
The above Bafance Sheet should b= read in conjunchion with the accompanying notes,
hsper ourreporlof even date,
For NPV & Associates Forand on behaif of the Board of Directors
Firmm Ragisiration Mumber: 01 22408W Precision Containeurs Ltd.
Chartared Accountants
Milan Chitzlia Mr. Sunil Vazantrag Patil Mr. Shivram T Singh M. Jayesh Palsanekar Taken on Recond
Pariner Dérecior Driresctar CFQ Mr. Chetan T Shah
Mambership Mo, 112275 (DN 3250300 (DIN-DE433451) [PAN:AVWPP2E2BG] Resglution Profesaional
DM 2211 22T SALWLUIBLIESRS
Place: Mumbai Placa: Mumbai
Drate: 291062022 Drate; 2000672022
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED
[ CHN. : L28920MH1981PLCO238TE |

Standalone Statement of Profit and Less far the year ended Masch 31, 2022
(Al amcunts in Indizn Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise stated)

Motes March 31, 2022 Meareh 31, 2021

Rz R
Income
Olherincome 18 3243 744
Total Income 3293 7.44
Exponses
Employee banefits sxpanss 20 4,22 4,45
Depreciation and amorization expense {notes 3} 21 364 3.78
Finante costs 22 2574 .04
Olhar axpenses 23 18.34 13.08
Tofal expenses 51.94 21.35
Profit/{Loss) before tax {19.01) (13.01)
Tax expense
Currert tax
Deferred fax
Total tax expense o
Prafit \[Loss) for the year (19.01) (13.81)
Other comprehensive incomea
[iems that will not ko be reclassified fo profit orloss In subsequeent pariods -
(8} Re-measwement gains! (losses) on defined benefit plans - £0.04)
b} Met fair value gaindiloss) on investments in equity through CCI LR L] (4.44)
Other comprehensive inoome ['0C1) 010 14.48)
Total comprebensive income fer the year {eomprizging profit/ (loss) and OC1for the year) {18.92) [18.39)
Eamings par equity share 24
-Basi () [0.08) (0.06)
- Dikited () [0.08} {0.08)
Summary of significant accounting policias 21
The above Statement of Profit & Loss should ba read m conjunchaon with the accompanying notes
A5 parour report of even dats
For NPV & Assoclales For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
Firrn Regissration Mumbser: 0128408 Precision Containeurs Ltd.
Chartared Accountants
Milan Ehdtalia Mr. Sunil Vasantrao Patll Mr. Shiveam T Singh  Mr, Jayesh Palzanekar Taken on Record
Parinar Director Diirectar CFO Mr. Chetan T Shah
MambarshipNo.: 112275 {CHINOE450300) |DIMN:DE433451) {PAM: AVWPPIBZEG) Rezalubon Professional
UDIN: 221 22T5ALNWLIBUGEEE
Place; Murmiba Place. Mumbs
Date: 280062022 Date; 20062022
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

[CN, : L23920MH1981PLCO2309T2 ]

Cash Flow Statement for the year anded March 31, 2022

(Al amcunts in Indizn Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise stated)

For the yoar ended For the yearanded
Partioudars 31 March, 2022 3 March, 2021
Amauntin Amount Amount Amount
Rs Lacs Rs.Lacs Rs. Lacs Rs, Lacs
A, Cash flow from operating sclivithes
Met Profitd (Loss) before exdracedinary itams and tax {19.01) (1351}
Adjustmients for
Deprecialion and amortisation 164 K.
Finance costs 2574 004
Renlincome [B.55) 13.40)
Interest Income [B.AT) -
Written back of Inans [CL3T) {404}
Unwinding of discounton security deposits = -
Profiton Sale of Fixed Assels/ Shares {1504} -
[3.58) (3.55) {363 {3183}
Operating profit{ (loss} before waerking capital changas |22:56) [17.53)
Changes inweorking capilal:
Adjustments fat (mcrease)  decrease in oparabing assats:
Irverdaries
Firancialassats | Current ) [2.38) (2.37)
Ad|ustments forincreasa | (decreasa) inoperating kabilibes:
Trade payables 325 {485}
Financiat | iabilites { Non Currart 1.00
Erngloyes Banafil obligations - {0.04)
Other currend fabilities (11:35) 257
Long-term prowizions : .55
[10.48) (10.48) 13.55) {3.55)
(33.04) (2108}
Cash generated fromoperations 33.04) {27.08]
Interest Paic - +
Metincome tax (paid )/ refunds - -
Wetcash flow from( (used in) operating activities (&) {33.04) {21.08)
B. Cash fiow from investing activities
Receipt of Advance 15204 5371
Procaeds from sale of Fixsd Assets 'Shares 30,93 -
Feend received B.55 340
Interest ncome 887 =
Virittan back of loans 0.7 4104
| ZRER 209,86 7315 73.18
20986 ¥3.15
Mt incomie tax (paid) 1 relunds - -
Wet cash flow from{ (used in) investing ectivities (B) 209,86 13.15
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

[CN, : L23920MH1981PLCO2309T2 ]

Cash Flow Statement for the year anded March 31, 2022

(Al amcunts in Indizn Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise stated)

For the year ended For the yearanded
Particudars 31 March, 2022 3 March, 2021
At Amount Amount Amount
Rs Lacs Rs.Lacs Rs.Lacs Rs. Lacs

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of Other long-temm borrowings -
Repaymentof long-term bomowings - (043}
Repaymentof shor term borrowings (17126} [43.85)
Firance tost (2574} (.0}

(157 .00} (157.00) (44 47} [44.41}
MNet cash fiow fram (| (used in} financing activities(C) {157.00) (44.41)
Met increase I (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) [20.17) T8
Cashand cashequivalents atthe beginning of the year 2201 1525
Cash and cazh squivalents at the end of the year .74 2201
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cashand cash equivalents as per Batance Sheet(Rafer Nota 11) 274 2Em
Met Cashand cash equivalents (as defined in IND AS T Cash Flow Stalemants) 2.74 20
Cash and cash equivalents atthe end of the year*® 74 nm
*Comprises:
{a) Cashan hand 1548
{b) Balances with banks
{1 In cement accounts 2.74 T45

2.74 20

Interms of aurreport attached
For NPV & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration Mumber: (1 29408W Precision Confaineurs Lid,
Chanered Accouniantz
Milan Chitalia M. Sunli Vasantrao Patil Mr. Shiveam T Singh  Mr. Jayesh Palsanakar Taken on Record
Partner Diregtor Director CFQ Mr, Chetan T Shah
Membership No.; 192275 {DIN:OEAS0300) (DIN:08433451) (PAN AVINFRZAZEE) Reschrion Professional
UDIN; 2211 2275ALWUBUES3
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Deate: 2362022 Date: 2905/ 2022
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PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

[CN, : L23920MH1981PLCO2309T2 ]

Motes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Statemants for the vesr endad March 31, 2022
(Al amcunts in Indizn Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise stated)

A  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL Asat31.03.2022 Asat 31.03.2021
Balence atthe beginning of the reporting pericd 223812 £.238,12
Changes in Equity Share Capital during fhe reporting period -
Balance atthe end of the reporing peniod 2.238.12 22412
B OTHEREQUITY
Resarves and surpius
Particutars "General™ | Securites | Retaines Equsty Tedal
reserve | premium | eamings Instruments
thraugh GG

g at 31,03 X020 - 50.00 [4,155.08) [51.52) {4,156.80)
Prafit/|Loss) for the year - - {13.81) - {1331)
Hetlair valua Galni (Logs) on irvestiments inaquily - - - 14.48) [4.48)
instrumenis throwgh G|
Reamegsurement Banefit of defined benefit plans < = - - =
As-at31.03.M021 - 50.00 (4,168,90) | 56.00) 14174 049
PrafitfiLoss) for the year 118.07) 118.014)
Netfairvalua Gaind (Losg | oninvesimants in 0.0 0.0
oiuity insturnents through O
Reameasurement Banelt of defined benedit plans
Asat31.03 2022 - 50.00 {4,166.00) (65.81) (4,133.81)
Interms of gur repon attached,
ForMPV & Associales For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
Firrm Ragistration Mumiber: 01 28408W Procision Contalneurs Ltd.
Chartered Accountanis
Mifan Chitalia Mr. Sunil Vazantrao Patil Mr. Shiveam T Singh M. Jayesh Palsanakar
Pariner Dreacior Directar CFa
Marmbarship No: 112275 { TN (450500 {DIN-DBAII4S1) [PAN:AWPRIEZEG)
LIDIN: 2211 227 SALWLIBLIGEERS
Plece: Mumial Placa: bumbai
Date: 29106/ 2022 Diate; 200672022
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Note 1
Motes forming part of the financial statements

The company overview

Precision Containeurs Limited ('a Public Listed Limited Company'} is incorporated in India under Companies Act
1956. The registered office is located at Mumbai

As per the main object clause, business of the Company is of manufacturing of Barrels.

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal {"NCLT™), Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated 10th March, 2022
{"MCLT Order") admitted company petition {IB) no. 2146/MB-IV/2019 filed by Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund
{"SASF" or "financial creditor") for initiation of Corporate Insclvency Resolution Process ("CIRP™) against the
Company u/s 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 ("the Code”). The Hon'ble NCLT has confirmed
appointment of Mr. Chetan T Shah (Regn no: IBEIIPA-001/IP-PO0026/2016-17/10059) as Resolution
Professional vide order dated 26th April 2022, As per the provisions of the Coede, powers of the Board of Directors
are vested with the Resolution Professional.

2 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap lo implement Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by The Companies (Indian
Accounting standards) (amendment) Rules, 2016, in India. As per the said roadmap, the Company is required to
apply Ind AS starting from financial year beginning on or after 1stApril 2016, Accordingly, the financial statements
of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian GAAP),. These financial statements for the
year ended 31st March 2022 are the fifth the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind-AS.

The financial statements are presented in Lakhs and all values are rounded to the nearest rupees except when
otherwise indicated.

As per the Code, it is required that the company be managed as a "going concern” during the CIRP. The future
prospects of the company would be determined on the completion of CIRP. In view of these facts, the linancial
statements have been prepared on "going concern” basis.

These Financial Statements pertain primarily to the period prior to commencement of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company from 10/03/2022. In view of the same, the Resolution Professional is
not in a position to verify the authenticity or veracity of the information provided herein. The RP is signing these
results for the purpose of compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing
Regulations read with applicable provisions of the Code and the Regulations made thersunder. Affixing of
signature on these statements by the RP should not be construed as endorsement or certification by the RP of
any facts or figures provided herein. It may be noted that the information presented in these financial statements
is liable to scruliny and modification in terms of the applicable provisions of the Code and the Regulations made
thareunder.

Uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19: The Company has made an assessment
of possible impacts that may result from the COVID-19 pandemic on the carrying value of current and non-
current assets and forecast transactions relating to hedging, considering the internal and external information
avallable till date and to the extent determined by it. The eventual impact of COVID-19 may differ from that
estimaled as at the date of approval of these financial resulls, and the Company will confinue to closely monitor
any material changes to future economic conditions,
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Mote 2.1 : Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Currentversus non-current classification

Assets and Liabilities are classified as current or non —current, inter-alia considering the normal operating cycle
of the company's operations and the expected realization/settlement thereof within 12 months after the Balance
Sheet date.

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are classified as non-current assels and liabilities.

b) Revenue recognition

The revenue is recognized on the basis of Mercantile System of Accounting. The expenses and Income
considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted on accrual basis. Revenue from sale of goods is
recoghised when significant risk and reward of ownership is transferred to the customer and commedity has
been delivered to the customer.

c) Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest. Interest income is included under the head "Other income” in the statement of profit & loss
account.

d) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the Company’'s right to receive dividend is established by the balance sheet
date,

e) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and Nel realisable value (FIFO) after providing for obsolescence and othar
losses where considered necessary. Raw malerial and WIP is valued al cost exclusive of duties and taxes. Scrap
is estimated at realisable value, Finished goods are valued at cost or estimated realizable value inclusive of
excise duty payable thereupon at the time of dispatch whicheveris lower.

f] Taxes
i. Currentincome tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured atl the amount expected 1o be recovered from or paid to

the taxation authorilies. The tax rates and lax laws used o compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting dale,

Current income tax refating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
pravisions where approprate.

ii. Deferredtax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method an temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
againstwhich the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
axtent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to ba recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating lo items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assels against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

g} Property, plantand equipment

Plant and equipment is stated at cost of acquisition or constructions including attributable borrowing cost till such
assels are ready for theirintended use, less of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losseas, if
any. Cost of acquisition for the aforesaid purpose comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other
non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use, net of trade discounts, rebates and credits received if any.

Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required 1o be replaced al intervals, the Company depreciales them separalely based on their specific useful
lives, Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, ts cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied, All other repair and maintenance costs
are recoanised in profitorloss as incurred.

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under development
as atthe balance sheet date.

Property Plant and aquipment are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when ratired from
active use. Losses arising in case of retirement of Property, Plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from
disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.
The assets' residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

Depreciation is provided as per useful life prescribed by Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 on Written Down
Value Method on Tangible PPE.

h) Investmentproperties

Investment properties comprise portions of freehold land and office buildings that are held for long-term rental
yields and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are initially recognised at cost. Subsequently
investment property comprising of building is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced al
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intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognisead in profit and loss as incurred.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no fulure economic benefit is expected from its disposal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the
staterment of profitand loss in the period of de-recognition,

i) Impairment of assets

The Company assesses. at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
assel's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does nol generate cash inflows thal are largely independent of those from other assets or
Companies of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considerad impaired and Is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. i no
such transactions can be identifiad, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

An assessment is made at each reporting date fo determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimates the assef's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the assumplions used to determine the assel's recoverable amount since the |ast
impairment loss was recognised, The reversalis limited so that the carrying amount of the assel does nol exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount thal would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognised for the assetin prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement
of profitor loss.

J) Borrowing costs:

a) Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A
qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months)
to get ready for its intended use or sale,

b} All other borrawing costs are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

k) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement al the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset orassets, even ifthat right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Finance leases that fransfer substantially all of the rizks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item,
are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments, Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and a
reduction in the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
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Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Aleased assel is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the
Entity will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of theestimated
useful life of the assetand the lease term

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by
lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit and loss on straight
line basisunless payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increase

m) Provisions, Contingentliabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuli of a past
avent, it is probable that an ouiflow of resources embedying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate thal
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligatian;

Apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible,

A present abligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.
Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

n} Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are defined contribution
schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to such schemes, The Company
recognises contribution payable to such schemes as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which requires contributions to be made to a separately
administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the
projected unit credit method. Liability for gratuity as at the year-end is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Remeasurement, comprising of acluarial gains and logses and the relurn on plan assels (excluding amounis
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheetwith a
corresponding debit or credit to relained earnings through OC! in the period in which they occur,
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Met interest is calculated by applying the discount rate fo the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss:

Service costs comprising current service cosits; and

Met interest expense or income
Accumulated leave, whichis expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to
pay as aresult of the unused entilement that has accumulated at the reporting date,
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term
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employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based
on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the entire
leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement
for 12 months after the reporting date.

o} Fairvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place elther:

Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company,

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant cbservable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above. { As per Schedule2¥)

p) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

i. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction cosis that are attributable lo the acquisition of the financial asset,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
Financial assets atfairvalue
Financial assets at amortized cost

When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit
and loss (i.e. fair value through profit or loss), or recognised In other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value
through other comprehensive income).

Afinancial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amoriised cost (net of any write down for
impairment)unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit and loss under fair value option,

Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financial asset to collect
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the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realize its fair value
changes).

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are salely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Afinancial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income unless the assetis designated at fair value through profit and loss under fair value option,
* Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collected contractual cash flows and selling financial instruments.

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Derecognition

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership,

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets)
is primarily derecognised when:
«  Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* Based on above evaluation, elther (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, buthas transferred control of the asset.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred
control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's
continuing involverment. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and abligations that the Company has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be
required to repay.

ii. Financialliabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, atinitial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or al
amortised cosl, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade payables, lease obligations, and other payables.
Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profitor loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss inciude financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss, Financial liabilities are
clagsified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, This category
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also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the EIR methed. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amorised costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and
loss.

Derecognition
Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

iii. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheetif there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

q} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consisl of cash and short-term
deposils, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cashmanagement.

r) Earnings pershare

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's Earnings Per Share (EPS) comprise of the net profit
after tax, after reducing dividend on Cumulative Preference Shares for the period (irrespective of whether
declared, paid or not), as per Ind AS 33 on "Eamings Per Share"; The number of shares used in computing basic
EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The diluted EPS is calculated on
the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares unless the effect of
the potential dilutive equity shares is anti-dilutive.

s) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the camying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.
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3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
"Frechold" | Building "Office” Total
= Land* Equipment **
Cost
- Al March 31, 2020 24.97 D48 2545
Additians
Disposals
- At March 31, 2021 2497 049 2548
AgEtlons
Disposss 2376 045 2425
-AtMarch 31, 2022 121 1.2
Dupreciation
- At March 31, 2020
Charge for the year
Lhisposals -
- At March 31, 2021 -
Addtions
Digposals
-AtMarch 31, 2022
Mt book value
-As at March 31, 2020 2497 b4 2545
- &5 at March 31, 2021 2497 049 25,45
- A3 at Mareh 31, 2022 1.2 1.4

*Freehold Land and Bullding mortgaged against term loan from SASF prieviously IDBI Bank Lid

** Dffice Equipments held at MRV for Sale, Hence no depreciation charged
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4 [NVESTMENTPROPERTY

Share In flat Building Total
Cost
- At March 31, 2020 0.30 47.44 47,74
Additions
Disposals -
- AtMarch 31, 2021 0.30 47.44 47.74
Additions -
Disposals .30 1.92 .22
- At March 31, 2022 - 45.52 45.52
Depraciation
«AtMarch 31, 2020 Q.09 15.08 1547
Adddions f&m ar ATe
Disposais
-AtMarch 31, 2021 .10 18,85 18,95
Adddions 001 164 164
Disposats 0.1 147 1.58
-AtMarch 3, 2022 - FL 2.0
Mt book value
- Az at March 31, 2020 Fair Value Rs. 70,00 Lakhs ) 0.2 3238 1257
- s at March 31, 2021 (Fair Value Rs, 70.00 Lakhs | 0.20 25.60 25.80
-5 3t March 31, 2022 (Fair Vailue Rs. 69.70 Lakha | . 2451 4.5
*The Valuation is not done by Registerad Valuer

§ INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Quoted
A - Investmenis carried at Market Value
- Investmentin Equity Instrumerits of Companies
(&) March 31, 2022+ 120,262 (March 31, 2021: 1,20,262 | B41 .34
Enquaty shares ofBs. 10- each Rilly padd upin Vas infrastricture Limited
Uniguated
b Mearch 31, 2022 : NIL (March 31, 2021: 100, 1 Equity sharesof Rs. 10/-eachfuly paidupm Ry Lifsstyta Limitad om
Tatal 543 535
- Imvestment in equity instruments of other antities
Unqueted
{a) March 31, 2022 - 500 (Masch 31, 2021: 500,) Equily shares of Re. 10i-sach 0.05 0.05
fully paid upin New Inda C-op, Bank Lid
Total 0.05 0.05
Total Invastments 5.48 540
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i LOANS (Unsecured, considered good)

Non- Current Current
March31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 24,2021
Loans toemployees .24
Loans torelaled partias - - 152,28
Total 0.24 152.28
7 OTHERNOMWCURRENTFINANCIALASSETS (Unsecured, Considered Good)
Mon- Current Currant
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Securly deposi 033 0.33
Total 0.33 0.33 - -
g OTHER ASSETS (Unsecured, Considered Good)
MNon- Current Currant
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Advance o Suppliers 0,26 -
Batances with statuiory | govemment authorities 4.16 323
Cither assets
Pre-Paid Expenses .08 085
Total . - 447 3.28
] CURRENT TAX ASSETS (Unsecured, Considered Goad)
Mon- Current Currant
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
TS RECENVABLE AADVANCE TAX 6.33 .54
Total R 454
10 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Unzecured, consigerad good
-Trade racaivabizs
-Qihar receivables G.2d .81
Total 022 0.81
OTHER RECEIVABLES INCLUDE RECEIVABLE DUE FROM DIRECTORS OR OTHER OFFICERS, ETC.
March 31,200 2March 31,2021
Dues fram Mis Pushpanjal Drurms Pyt Lid in which Campany's director is a Relative of Promoter 0.22 4.2
Total 022 022
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1 CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS

March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Cashon hard - 15.46
Batances with tanks
=N Curment accoums 274 T45
Total 2.74 M

FORTHE PURPOSE OF THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE THE FOLLOWING:

March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Balanses with banks:
- On current accolsils 274 745
Cashonhand . 1546
Cash and cash eguevalenis reported in balance shasl 274 24
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12.  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Authorised share capital [No.)
March 31, 2022 230 jakhe (March 31, 2021 230 kakihs, ) Equity shares of Rs. 10each 230000 230000
lesued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares (No.)
March 31 2022 233 B12 lakhe (March 31, 2021 223 812 lakhs, | Equity shases of Rs. 1 each 223812 Z2iAZ
Totalissued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares 223812 2,238.12
{a) Reconciliation of the shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Equity shares Mo.inlakhs Rs. No.inlakhs Rs.
Atthe beginning of the y=ar 223m bt iy 223812
Issued during the year
Balance at the end of the year 2438 2.238.12 238 223812

“Iby) Terms/ rights attached to aquity shares

Thie Cormgiairy has only ona class of aquily shares kaving a par value of Fs, 10 per shara. Each haldar of sgqully shars s entithad to o vols par share. The Company declares
ard pays dividand in Irdan Rupees. The dividand progossd by the Board of deackor iz subject bo the approval of Ihe sharehokbers i the ensuing Anmual Genaral mesting

In event of liquidation of the Carmpany, the holders of equily shares would be entillad fo receive remaning assets of the Company, alter dislribution of all preferantial
amounts, The distibubian will be in pragartion fo the number of eguity shares hald by tha sharehaldars.

{c) Details of shareholders holding mere than 5% shares in the company:
* A5 per tha recorgs of the Company, mchedng is register of Mamibars

Promoters Name No.of Ne. of SwofTotal [ % Change Mo, of Mo.af % of Total | % Change
Share- Shares Shares during Share- Shares Shares during
holders the year holders the year

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Inciivichuals | Hindu Undivided Family & 9.63.370 4,39 i 5.83370 439

HEER RA. WL IA 1.00 1 . 100 1 .

HIRAL MADIHAN VALES 1.00 i 1.00 1

VINCDRA| W YALIA 1.00 300 . 100 KNI .

JAYESH VINODRA| VAL 1.00 4 408 0.02 100 4 498 0.02

IACHAY JAYESH VALIA 1.00 39134 07 100 39134 07

VALIAS JAYESH 1.00 253EM 1.04 1.00 233677 104

R JAYESH WALIA 1.00 3,26 504 1.46 1.00 326,904 146

JAYESH VINODRA VAL [HUF) 1.00 3,78 BET 1.68 100 3,78,857 168

Ay Ofhers (spacily] 4 20,42, 305 913 4 20,42 305 913

VASPARR SHELTER LIMITED 1.00 30,500 014 1.00 30500 014

YASPARR TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 1,00 10,749,872 4,82 1.00 10,789,872 482

VASINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1.00 553,078 2.47 1.00 553076 247

YASHRAS CONTAINELIRS LIMITED 1.00 3.78,.B57 1.68 1.00 378,857 168

Foreign - - - - - -

TOTALPROMOTER GROUP 12 3025675 13.52 12 30,25675 13,52

75



‘= PRECISION CONTAINUERS LTD.

PRECISION CONTAINEURS LIMITED

[CN, : L23920MH1981PLCO2309T2 ]

Motes To Standalone Ind AS Financial Statemants for the vesr endad March 31, 2022
(Al amcunts in Indizn Rupees Lakhs, except as olherwise stated)

13 OTHER EQUITY

Reserves and surplus

Securities Retained
pramium earmings

Farticulars “General ™

raserve

Equity Total

Instruments
through OCI

[4,155.08) {51.52)
(13,91 E
14 48}

Asat31.03.2020 50.00
Prafit {[Loss) for fhe yaar X 2

{4,156.60)
13,89}
(4.48)

Met FirValue Gainf (lass) an investmend in equity throwgh OCI - - -
Reameasurement Banefit of defined benefit pians = -
As at31.03.2021

[4.168.99) {56.00) [@,174.99)

Prafit {(Loss) for the year
Met Fair Value Gain' lass) oninvestmentin eguity throwgh Gl
A at 31.03,2022

{18.01) {19.01)
0.10

(4,192.81)

0.10
(55.91)

£0.00 (4,188.00)

14 BORROWINGS

March 31,2022 March 31,2021

(@i Termizan
- Termloan from banks (secured)

- Termloan from banks |unsecured)
{biBonds/ Debertures | Secured)
{c)Accruad Interast anAbove

Tatal non-currant borrowlngs

Current Barrowings
Currert Maturity of Long tarm Borowngs
{a)Tarmsan

- Terrn lozn fram banks (secured)

528,849 BZ3. B3

« Tesm | oan from banks [unsecured)

Ungacured loan from resated paries

0.26 17162

Accruad Infereston Loan

E13.70 613.70

Total current borrawings

1.443.88 161511

(14.1) Detailzs of terms of repayment for the other long-tarm borrewings and security providad in respect of the secured other long-term barrowings from

Banks:
Partbculars Terms of repaymaent Asat 31 March, 2022 Asat 31 March, 2021
and security® Secured Unsegured Secured Unsecured
Amount Armount Amount Amount
in Rupsas in Rupaes in Rupsas inRupaes
=Tarmloars from banks:
IDBILTD: Securad by & Charge on maveabls 1.535.00 1.335.00
Properfies & Immovabls Properies : :
e Land & building
A Accrued Interest on the abave Term Loan 61370 613,70
Less - Amaunt Pad WWitlen Back o S45F aget 0TS (505,11} - {5058,11) -
Total - Term loans from banks 144358 = 144359
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14.2 The Company has Sefmsted in rapayment ofloan and inlerest in respect of the fulowing

Particulars March 21,2022 March 31,2021
Paeriod of default AmountinRupees | Period of default Amaount in Rupess
Term loans frombanks
Principal micra lhan 19 years B20 .84 mare than 18 yaars #2989
Interest migra than 19 years 613,70 more than 16 years 613,70
*The amountof Rs, ¥05.11 lacs paid is deductad against principal outstanding
15 OTHERFINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Men - Currant Currant
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Unpaid maturad Debentures 300.00 300.00
Aeenad Imlarest on Ungaid Debentures 24043 280493
Employae hanefits payabls arm 1148
Security Deposit Received 1.00 100
Total other financial habilities 550.63 553.42

{15.1) Details of bonds | debentures issued by the Company:

Particulars Terms and Conditions” Asat31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
Amount Amount Amount Amaount
inRupeas in Rupees inRupeas inRupees |
16% Redeemable debentures Refernote15.1{3) 300.00 . 300.00 .
Accryed Interest on the above Bond 240,83 240.83
Tokad- Bonds/ debentures 540,93 540,93

Refernote 15.1[a}
3,00,000 Cebenfures of Rs. 100 each Privately Placed with | D8 Lid. Redeemable on the expiry of 3, dth, & Sth year, from the relevant dale of allotment, i g,
0107ian0n,
{15.2) The Company has defaulted In repaymentof loans and interest in respact of the following
Particulars March 31,2022 Mareh 31,2021

Period of default AmountinRupees | Peried of defaull Amount in Rupees
Bonds | debenures
Principal morehan 17 years 30000 mare fhan 16 years 300.00
Inbenest e thian 17 years 24093 rore fhan 16 yvears 240,93
16 PROVISIONS

Nen- Cyrrent Current

Provisien for smployes benefits March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,201
Previgion fof araluilly (refar nate 20) - 0.3 0.25
Total - .31 0.25
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17 OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES
N - Current Current
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Slatuiary Dues Payabla .01 0.4
Advance rom Customess - 8.50
Total 0.01 8.64
18 TRADE PAYABLES
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Trade payahle
Tota outstarding dues of credilers e micra and s mall antemrisas 3.06
- Tedal outstanding dises of craditars othar than micra and small enterprises 3.44 3.25
Totz 6.50 125

Mote - During the Year there is Rs, 3.06 Lacs balance payshis to MSME Enlarprises as definad under *Micro Small | Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006", This
informatian has been determinad fo the extend such paries could be idenfified with the comparny regarding the status of the parlies registared under MSMED Act and has

been relied upon by the auddors

Trade Payable Agelng Scheduls as on 31032022

Particulars Quistanding for following pericds from due date of payments Total
Lesathan 1 year 1-2yrs. 2-3yrs. Mare than
Jyears
WSME 308 108
Olhers 1.76 0.74 048 (.78 144
| Dispuied Dugs-MSME
Digparted Dues- Others -
TOTAL 4.82 0.74 014 0.76 .50
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on 31/0 372021
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of paymenis Total
Lessthan 1year 1-2yrs. 2-3yrs, Masre than
Jyears
MSME
Olhars 1.73 018 (.96 8.3 325
Disputed Duas - MSME -
Disputed Duas- Othars -
TOTAL 173 0.8 0,96 0.38 3125
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18 OTHERINCOME
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interas! Incoms /a7
Witiem back of Leans 037 4004
Prafit on sala of led assels 15.04
Rental Income 855 3.40
Total 29 7.44
20  EMPLOYEEBENEFIT EXPENSE
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salanas, wages and bonus 417 4,34
Cantribution to providant and olher funds :
Giraluily Expensas { Reler Note 28) 0.05 an
Total 422 4,45
21 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment inake 3) - -
Depreciation of investment Property (note 4) 364 378
Total 364 178
2 FINANCE COSTS
March 21,2022 | March 31,2021
Intberast
O borrowings 2571 -
Oin deley payment of income tax 0.1 0.0z
O delzy payment of ather fax - ]
Total 574 .04
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23 OTHER EXPENSES

March31.2022 | March31, 2021
Adverisementand sales promaton 1.20 072
Annisal Maintenance Contracl .06 (.05
Bank Charges & Cammissions 0.0 0.0
Commarinication cosls 0.00 -
Dapisiteey Connactivity Chargas 220 1.59
Diractors's#tling fees and commission el 0.56
Electricity Charges 0.03 AT
Filirig Fees @10 -
GET Expenseas 040 -
Legal & Professional Chargss il 3.27
Listing Fres 308 310
Paymants lo audilors {refer nols balow} - .06
Printing and stationery 0.23 0N
Rates and iaxes (.06 047
Ragistrar & Transfer Feps 1.14 1.4
Secunty Charges = 1.54
Stamping Chamges .00 .00
Travellingand cenveyance 042 0.00
Total 18.4 13,08
Paymant lo auditor;
@) Aa auditar;
- ALl e . (.05
- Limded review
- Qther gudit feas
(b} Reimbursement of expensas (exchuding service 1ax)
Total - .05
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24 EARNINGSPERSHARE

Basic eamings per share (EFS) amounts are calcutaied by dividing the profit {iass) for the year affributable to equity hoiders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares autstanding during the year

Diluted EFS amounts are calcwlated by dividing the profit aftiputatde to eguity holders by the wesghted averane number of aquity shares outstandng during the yeas plus
the werghted average number of equity shares ihat woukd be issued on conversion of all the dilutve potantzal equity shares inte eguity shares.

Thaz following reflects the income and share data used in the baske and diluted EPS computations:

March 31,2022 March 31, 2001
Profit i Loss) afier tax abiribidable to equity shareholders 119.01) (13,91
Weighted average number of equily shares for basie EP'S (Ma._in Bakhs) 22341 223 .84
Par\alua Per Shara 1000 10.00
Eamings Per Shars {0,08) {0.0E}

25  RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mote Particulars

Relalad party iransactions

[Dretails of related parties

Descriptien of relationzhip Names of related parties
Enlity Comlrobad by ifs Dereclors & Ralabives Yashral Contamaurs Lid
Va5 Educomp PyviLid
Fishpanjali Drums Pyt Lid
RV Lifasiybe Limitad

ey Management Personng iKMP) Mr. Sunil ' Pakil -Direcior

Mrs. htadhu Nitin Kanadia - Women Director

Mr, Shivram Singh -Director

Wr, Jayesh W Valia -Oirector (Resign on 26.06.2021)

Mr=. hyoti Panchal - Director (Resign on 01.11.2021)

Mr. Jayesh Paleanakar-CFO

Mrs. Jhanvi Chintan Gandhi-Company Secretary (Resignon 20.02.2022) |

Mote: Hetated pariles have baen (dentifad by the Management.
Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31 March, 2022 and balances outstanding as at 21 March, 2022:
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Mote Other Related Parties KMp Relatives of KMP
Rent Income
Pushpangali Drums Pyt Ltd 240
(2.40)
Interst Recaived
Yashra| Conlaimurs Limited B.47
Interest Paid
\as Edwcom Private Limited ity
Sitting Fees
Mr. Shivram Singh 12
(0.28)
Mrs. Jyali Panchal 008
{28
Mr. Sunil Vesanirao Fatil 00
Remumeration ! Salary
Mr. Jayesh Palsanekar .28
12.44)
Mrs. Jhianwi Chuntan Mahta 1.65
11.80)
Mrs. dadhu Nitin Kanadia 040
Loans Givan
Yashra) Confaineurs Limited 1567
RY Litestylz Limitad z
[20.23]
Loans Recovered
Yashraj Containeurs Limited 167,90
{65.71)
R Lifestyle Limited .
(20.27)
Loans Borrowed
Yazhra| Conaineurs Limited 012
Vas Egwcom PvL Lid FLN )
Pushpanéali Drums Pyt Lid
12.35)
Loans Repaid
RY Litestyle Limited -
(282)
Yashraj Containeurs Limited -
{25.48)
Vas Edwcom Pyl Lid 197.11
(15.00)
Guarantees and collaterals
Dr. Jayesh V' Valia 1.984.52
{1,984.52)
Balances outstanding atthe end of the year
Other Receivables
Pushpanjali Drums Py, Lid 022
Loans and advances
Borrowings
Vas Edecomp P, Lid 014
Yashra| Containgurs Limited 012

Mote: Figures in bracket reflects the previous year balances,
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26 DETAILS OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

Forthe year ended Fortheyear ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amaunt Amount
Details of leasing arrangements
As Lessar
The Company has enleredinlo sparatng lease artangaments
Fuburs minimum iease paymsnts
notiaier than one year BA0 £.90
[atzr than one yearand not later han five years 740 T4
laterthan fve years
Total 14.20 14.30
27(A4)  CATEGORYWISE CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
MNan - Current Current
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Financial Asssis measured at Fairvahuz lhrough
Qlher Comprehansive Income
Imeestment in quoted instruments 5.83 5.34
Tokal 5.43 534
Financial assets measurad stAmortized cost
lrvestrrint in ungualed secufilias 0.05 .06
Security Depositg - -
Loans torelated parties - 15228
Trade Racanablas - -
Cash ard Cash Equiveiants - 27 22
Tatal 0.05 .06 274 17514
Financial Liabilites measurad at Amorizad cost
Borrowings 144385 16151
Trade payables B50 325
Provisians 0.31 .25
Security Deposit Receved 1.00 1.00
Employer banefits payable 870 1148
Interestfree deposits fram custamars - - -
Total 1460.36 163110
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27(B) FAIRVALUEMEASUREMENT
The following table prowdes the fair value messurement hisrarchy of the Company's financisl assels and lishilities
Asatd1.03.2022 Fairvales hierarchy
Financial Assets | Financial Liabilities FairValue Quated Prices Significant Significant
a5 a1 31.03.2021 | in active markets | observable Inputs) obsarvable Inputs
{Leval1) Level 2) {Level 3)
Financial Assets measured at Fair value through other comprahensive income
Investrhents in guoted aquily sharas 543 543
Asat31.03.2021 Fairvalue hierarchy
Financial Assetei Financial Liabilities Fair Value Quoted Prices Significant J Significant
asat31.03.20217 | imactive markets | obsarvable Inputsi observable Inputs
{Levei1) (Level2) {Leval 3
Financial Assets measured at Fairvalue through other comprahensive income
Inwestmenis n guoied equity shares 54 534
28 INCOME TAX RECONCILIATION
Deferad Tax Nole
Comganents of Defered Tax assets ! (Lisgilibes) recognised m Balance Sheaiand
Statement of Profit and Loss
{ RsimnLakh)
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Defermad Tax Lability on account of Foed Assals 0an B4t
Daferrad Tax Asssts on Loss MTE 3841
Defemed Tax Assets on Cther Hems 0. baa
Defemrad Tax Income [{ Expense)
Met Deferrad Tax Asset! (Liabflifies) 2847 3203

29 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TOINDIAN ACCCOUNTING STANDARD 19 DEFINED BENEFIT DBLIGATIONS GRATUITY

{i} Amount recognizedin the Balance shest Asat21st Asat3st
March 2022 March 2021
Amount Amount
Prozant value of Bapefit Obbgaton at the and of the garod 025
Farrvalue of Plan Assels at tha end of the Pericg -
Fundad Status [ Surphus! | Defict) | 025
Net | Liabiity) | Asset Recognized inthe Bafance Sheal .25
{ii) Expenses recognized in the Statement Asat 31st Asatiist
of Profit or Loss for the current pericd March 2022 March 2021
Amount Amount
Curmrant Servica Cosi - 010
Met Interest Cosl 0.
Fast Service Cost .
Expected Confributions by the Employees
{Galns j/ Lossas on Custalments and Seltlamants
NetEffact of Changes in Foregn Exchanga ralas - .
Expensss Recognized on
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{lil) Expenses racognized in the Other Asat31st Asat 31st
Comprehensive Incoma {OC1) for Current Perlod March 2022 March 2021
Amount Amount
Achuarial { Gans |/ Losses en Obfigatson forthe period 0.04
Returman Plan Assals
Changa nAssel Celling
Nel{ Inopme ) Expense recognized in OC| - 0,04
(iv) Actuarial Assumptions Az at31st Azat31st
March 2022 March 2021
Amount Amount
Expecled Return on PlanAssals - -
Raleof Discounting 0.00 .86
Rate of Salary Increase 0.00 .00
Halsof Employes Turnover 0.00 5.00
[v} Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances ofthe Asat 3ist Asat 31st
March 2022 March 2021
Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation Amount Amount
Present Vase of Defined Benelit Obigatan 2 the bagnning of the pemad 010
Intarest Cost 0.H
Cument Service Cogt 010
PastService Casl
Benefits Paid -
Achuarial | Gams) ! Losses an Obligations - due to change in Fmancial Assumplion (0,001
Achearial { Gams) (Losses on Obligations - due to Experience 0.05
Presant Value of Defined Banef Ohligation at the end ofthe period 0,25
30 CONTINGENT LIABILITY
Az at JstMarch &3 st 313t March
2022 2021
TOS a6 (54
INCOME TAX 192,36 ~
Tetal 193.00 064
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31. Ratic Analysis
Asatdist | Asatiist Explanation
March2022| March 2021
1 Currenl Ratio CAICL 0.0 004 This s because of rise m Trade Payables
and reduclionin cash kalances
2 Debt-Equity Raiio TOLNet Worth -Intangile assats) -1.02 -1.12
3 [eebtService Coverage ratin (DSCR)  EBITDAS DEET (Principal #Imtaresty 0.40 «271.69 Inferastcostincreased by R, 25,70 lacs
ascompars o prévious year
4 Retwm on Egusty ratic Hetearnings (Shasahalder's equily 0.87% 0.85%
5 Inwentory Tumover rate Mt Sales iverageinvantory at salling price 0 1]
6 Trade receivables lumnover rats Met Sales idverage accounl recaivablas  NotApplicable
T Net Capital lumover rabis et Salas | Average warking capiial - -
B Met profit rafio Mel Profi (Net Sakes Mot Applicablg
9 Retymon Capital emploved EBIT (Capital Employad .00 0 Riseinlosses have gvenrigeto
such gbnarmalities
10 Retum on Investment KetIncoma/ Costof Imesimant z 100
32 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006
are provided as under for the year 2021-22, to the extentthe Company has received intimation
from the "Suppliers” regarding their status under the Act.
As Al 3tstMarch, 2022 As AL E1st March, 2021
i} Prncipad amountand the interast due theraon remzsmng unpaid toeach supplar
al the end of each accaunting year | bul within dis dale s per the MSMED Act |
Princpal amount 306
Irterest due on the above

o} Interast paid by the company in teams of Section 16 of tha Micro, Small and Madium Enlerprises
Devalopmant Act. 2008, along-with the amaunt of the payment mads fo the supplier beyond
the sgpaintad date during the period

i} Imtarestdue and payabla for the penad of dalay inmaking payment
{wihich have been paid but beyond the agpoinlad date durng tha period |
butwithout adding mierest specifed wunder the Micro, Smal and Madiem
Enlerprises Developmant s, 2006

v} The amount of inlerest accreed and remaining and wngald at the and of sach accounfing year

W) Inderest remaining duee and payable evanin the succaeding years, until such date
whan the interest duss as above are actually pad to the small enlerprisas.,

3 SEGMENT REFORTING

The Company is predominantly engaged in Manuizcturing, The Company is opersfing in India hance thare is no reporiabiz geographic segment. Accordingly ng

disciasyre is required under Indian Accounting Siandand 104
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J4{a)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's financial ligkdities comprss mamly ofbarowings, irade palyables and other payables. The Company's Enancial assels comprise maindy ol invastmends, cash
and cash equivalents, balances with banks loans, rade recesvables and other receivables. The Company is therefore exposed to Market sk, credit nsk, Liquidity rsk.

The fallowing dizclosures summarize thie Company’s expogurs 1o financial risks and informiation reganding messures 1o manage exgasune 1o such riske.

1) MarketRisk
Markat risk is the risk that the fair value of futre cash flows of a finarcial instrament will flucteate becauss of changes m market inlerest rales. Marke! risks
comprises thres bypes | interest réle risk currency and oiher prce tisk. Financial instruments affectsd by market risk mcludes borowmngs, investments, rads
payahles, frade receivablas, fans.
g} Inferesirate rigk

Interest rate s the risk that tha fair value or future cash lows of a financial instrument will fluctzate because of changas inmarkel nierestrales.
b] Otherprice Risk
Obhar price riskis tha nsk that the far value of a finznsisd instrument will lucluste due to changes inmarked iradad price,

2]  CreditRisk
Cradit rigk rafers to risk that the-counterparty will default onits conractual obligations resulting in inancial iss to the Company, Credd sk anses primariy from
financial as5ets such as rade receivables imestmeants, cash and cash equivalents, belances withbanks, keans and otherraceivabias,
Tha average credit period on sales of preducts is 30 days. Credit risk arising from trade recefvables is managed in ascordance with the Compary's establishad
policy, procedures and cantral refating to custemer credit risk management.

3 Liquidity Risk
Liguedity risk is he risk that the Comgany will encounter difficulty In ratsing funds to mest commimants asseciatad with financial instruments that are setiad
by delivening cash o anothes inancial mslruments, Liquidity sk may result fam an inabifity o sella finsnisl assel quickly al close fo b fair value,
The table below anatysis financial lisb#ies of the Company info relavant maturly groupings based on ihe remaining penicd from fhe reporing dats to the
contractual matury date. The amaunts disclosedin the table are contractuslundiscounted cash flows.

Less than 1 year | Batween 1 toSyears | OverSyears Total

As at 315t March 2022
Bormowings - 1.3 203rae 203825
Trade payables 482 158 - B.A0
Ctherfinancisl Lishiitiss 0.15 455 - 8.70

Asat 315t March 2021
Borrowings - 171.52 1,064 52 25604
Trade payables om 244 - 325
Oither fimancia Liskdities .44 1148 - 1162

34(B) CAPITALMANAGEMENT

Far the purpose of the Company's Capite! Management, capital inclodes issued capital and all olher equity ressrses alfniutable o aquity sharehoiders of the
Comgany. The primary objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue g 8 going concem and 1o maintain an cpfimal capital
structure s0as b maximize shareholber value.

35 Impactof claims received by the IRP/RP
"As perthe List of Creditors dated 23rd April 2022 prepared by the IRF, ciaim of Financial Creditors is Rs. 10,00,30, 27,3231 and claim of Qperationsi Gredior i3 Rs,
1,04 7140 Pending fina! gutcome ofthe CERP, no accounting empact in the books of scoounts hes bean made i raspect of excess, shor, ornon-receipt of claims for
operational and financial crediors.”
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36 RECLASSIFICATION
Previous yvear's fiqures have been regrouped reclassdied wharever necessary to correspond with tha current vear's classification! disclosures

37 PROVISION OF INTEREST

Pursuant fo commencermant of CIRF procass and filirgs of cams by finecial creditors as menton in point ne 35 above, pending {he recanciiiaben of balances of financial
creditar and outsome of CIRF, interest provided in e precesding three quarlers amounding to rs. 456.91 lakhs has been raversed in quarier ended 3151 March, 2022,
Furtharinterest amounting to re. 6,56 takhs has not been provided for the quarier anded 315t March 2022

38 GOING COMCERN

As per the Code, i1 required that the company be managad as a *going concarm” guring the CIRF. The fulure process of the company would be delerming on the
complation of CIRF Inviaw of these facts the fmancal statements have been prepared on “going concam basis®

35 NOTES ONACCOUNTS

a} The Company de nothave any Benami property, where any proceedng has beeninitiatéd or pending againsd the Company for halding any Benamé Property
&) Tha Company o nolhave any ransactions with companies siruck off

) The Comparry donad have any charges or satisfaction whech i yat b be registerad with BOC bayond the statutary pariod

dy Tha Company hava not raded of invested in Cryplo currency o Vietual Currency duning the firancisl yaar.

*8) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds ts any other parsonis) o enbityliss), ncleding forsign enlibes]inlermadiaries) with the undarstanding
lhat the Intarmediary shall ., *

directly arirdireclly lend or imvest in other persans or entilies identifisd m any maniner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company [Ultmete Baneficianes) or provde any
guarantee, securty or the like io aron behalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries

fi Tha Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or enbtyiies), including foreign enditias (Furding Party) wih the understanding {whathar racorded in
writing of otherwize} that the Company shad

i} directly orindirectiy lond orinvestin other persons or entities identified inany mannes whatzsoever by of on behatf of the Funding Pary (Ulbmate Beneficianas) or
i prowide any guarantes, securlty arihe like on behatf of tha Llimate Baneficiardes

g Tha Company have no such transscton which ks not recorded in the books of accounts that has been sterendered of disclosed as income during the yaar
ir the tax asssserments under the Income Tax Acl 1967 (such as, search or survey orany other relavant provisions ol the income TaxAct, 1961)

i) The Company has camplisd with the numisrof layers prestiibed under claiss (87) of secbon 2 of the Act reed with the Companizs {Restriction on numbear of Layers)
Rules, 2017

In terms of our repen atfached,

For NPV & Assoclales For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Firmn Registration Number: 0125408 Precision Confaineurs Ltd.

Chartared Accauntants

Milan Chitalia Mr. Sunil Vasantras Patil Mr. Shiveam T Singh  Mr. Jayesh Palzanekar Taken on Record
Partnar Daractor Diractor CFa Mr. Chetan T Shah
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